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1. Consolidated Financial Results (for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024)

(1) Operating Results (Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)
. . Profit Attributable to
Ordinary Income Ordinary Profit Owners of Parent
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 358,303 14.4% 77,004 (3.5%) 66,931 19.1%
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 312,983 9.0% 79,870 (2.9%) 56,159 4.2%

(Notel) Comprehensive Income: Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 : ¥ 154,565 million[364.7%]; Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 : ¥ 33,257 million[10.2%]
(Note2) Percentages shown in Ordinary Income, Ordinary Profit, Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent and Comprehensive Income are the increase (decrease) from

the same period of the previous year.

Net Income per Net Income per Return on Ordinary Profit | Ordinary Profit
Share Share Equit on Total Assets on Ordinary
(Diluted) quity Income
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 ¥57.16 ¥57.16 5.4% 0.3% 21.4%
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 ¥47.39 ¥47.39 4.8% 0.3% 25.5%
(Reference) Equity in earnings of associated companies: Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024: ¥ (2,475) million; Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023: ¥ (221) million
(2) Financial Position (Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)
Total Assets Total Net Assets Own Capital Ratio Net Assets per share
March 31, 2024 24.381,712 1,284,767 52% ¥1,098.40
March 31, 2023 25,729,552 1,161,255 4.4% ¥984.08

(Reference) Own Capital: March 31, 2024: ¥ 1,278,699 million; March 31, 2023: ¥ 1,155,431 million
(Note) Own Capital Ratio = (Total Net Assets - Subscription Rights to Shares - Non-controlling Interests) / Total Assets
The ratio above is not based on the regulation of Capital Adequacy Ratio.

(3) Cash Flows (Unit: Millions of Yen)
Cash Flows from Cash Flows from Cash Flows from e u(i:\?asll; I?:; dagiillzi of
Operating activities Investing activities Financing activities ! period
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 (2,217,487) 37,479 (51,025) 4,025,908
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 965,540 (148,046) (56,934) 6,256,941
2. Dividends on Common Stock (Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)
Annual Dividends per Share Total Cash Dividends Dividends on net
st nd td ()1 i . Pay-out Ratio assets ratio
! _(él;grter 2 _(]);:lijjner 3 _%:lzner F15?E1n§ear Total Dividends (Consolidated) | (Consolidated)
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 - ¥9.50 - ¥9.50 ¥19.00 22,456 40.0% 1.9%
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 - ¥11.00 - ¥12.00 ¥23.00 26,942 40.2% 2.2%
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2025 _ ¥13.00 _ ¥13.00 ¥26.00 40.5%
(Forecasts)

3. Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025)

(Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)

. Profit Attributable to
Ordinary Profit Owners of Parent Net Income per Share
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2025 109,000 41.5% 75,000 12.0% ¥64.05

(Note) Percentages shown in Ordinary Profit and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent are the increase (decrease) from the same period previous year.




% NOTES

(1) Changes in the scope of consolidated significant subsidiaries in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024: No

(2) Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates, and restatements:
(A) Changes in accounting policies due to revision of accounting standards:
(B) Changes in accounting policies due to reasons other than (A):

(C) Changes in accounting estimates:
(D) Restatements:

(3) Number of common stocks issued:
(A) Number of stocks issued (including treasury stocks):
(B) Number of treasury stocks:
(C) Average outstanding stocks for the fiscal year ended:

March 31, 2024

1,177,616,065 shares

March 31, 2023

1,209,616,065 shares

March 31, 2024

13,471,121 shares

March 31, 2023

35,502,545 shares

March 31, 2024

1,170,889,776 shares

March 31, 2023

1,184,912,386 shares

(Reference) Non-Consolidated Financial Highlight
Non-Consolidated Financial Results (for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024)

(1) Operating Results (Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)
Operating Income Operating Profit Ordinary Profit Net Income
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 29,550 28.8%| 28,314 30.4%| 28,329 30.5%| 28,312 31.5%
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 22,931 10.2%| 21,708 10.9%| 21,700 11.8%| 21,519 10.9%

Net Income per

Net Income per

Share Share(Diluted)
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 ¥24.18 ¥24.18
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2023 ¥18.16 ¥18.16

(Note) Percentages shown in Operating Income, Operating Profit, Ordinary Profit and Net Income are the increase (decrease) from the same period previous year.

(2) Financial Position

(Unit: Millions of Yen, except per share data and percentages)

Total Assets Total Net Assets | Own Capital Ratio Net 2151:28 per
March 31, 2024 935,800 894,555 95.5% ¥768.42
March 31, 2023 958,572 897,300 93.6% ¥764.22

(Reference) Own Capital: March 31, 2024: ¥ 894,555 million; March 31, 2023: ¥ 897,292 million
(Note) Own Capital Ratio = (Total Net Assets - Subscription Rights to Shares) / Total Assets
The ratio above is not based on the regulation of Capital Adequacy Ratio.

<Reasons for differences in the non-consolidated financial statements between fiscal years ended March 31,2023 and 2024>
There was an increase in dividend from a consolidated subsidiary of the Company, in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024, which
resulted in differences in actual numbers between the fiscal years ended March 31, 2023 and 2024.

3 This report is out of the scope of the audit by certified public accountants or independent audit firms.

2 Note for using forecasts information, etc.
The description of future performance of this report is based on information which is presently available and certain assumptions
which are considered to be reasonable, and it does not guarantee future performance. Please take note that future performance may

differ from forecasts.
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1. Overview of financial results and others
(1) Overview of financial results for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024
For the year ended March 31, 2024, ordinary income increased by ¥45,320 million from the previous year to ¥358,303 million,
mainly due to the increase in interest on loans and bills discounted. Ordinary expenses increased by ¥48,186 million from the
previous year to ¥281,298 million, mainly due to the increase in other ordinary expenses. As a result, ordinary profit decreased by
¥2,866 million from the previous year to ¥77,004 million. Profit attributable to owners of parent increased by ¥10,772 million from

the previous year to ¥66,931 million, mainly due to recognition of gain on bargain purchase.

(2) Overview of financial position as of March 31, 2024
For the financial position as of March 31, 2024, total assets decreased by ¥1,347.8 billion from the previous year to ¥24,381.7
billion. Net assets increased by ¥123.5 billion from the previous year to ¥1,284.7 billion.
As major account balances, deposits increased by ¥532.4 billion to ¥19,974.1 billion, loans and bills discounted increased by

¥852.3 billion to ¥16,602.6 billion and securities increased by ¥79.0 billion to ¥2,947.4 billion from the previous year.

(3) Overview of cash flows for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024
Cash flows used in operating activities amounted to ¥2,217,487 million mainly due to the decrease in call money and others.
Cash flows provided by investing activities amounted to ¥37,479 million mainly due to sales of securities. Cash flows used in
financing activities amounted to ¥51,025 million mainly due to payment of dividends and redemption of bonds. As a result, cash

and cash equivalents at end of period decreased by ¥2,231,033 million during the period to ¥4,025,908 million.

(4) Forecasts for the year ending March 31, 2025

Forecasts for the year ending March 31, 2025 are as follows:

Consolidated
Ordinary profit ¥109.0 billion
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥75.0 billion

The forecast for operating results above is based on the information available to Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. and assumptions

related to uncertain factors that may affect the future results. The actual results may differ significantly due to various factors.

2. Basic concept for selecting accounting standards
Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. group prepares consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in Japan (‘“Japanese GAAP”). With regard to the adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), Concordia

Financial Group, Ltd. group will consider current situations and take appropriate actions.
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3.Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes

(1) Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, 2023 As of March 31, 2024

Assets :
Cash and due from banks 6,426,095 4,133,789
Call loans and bills bought 108,146 33,629
Monetary claims bought 24,747 33,286
Trading assets 3,266 1,730
Securities 2,868,336 2,947,434
Loans and bills discounted 15,750,299 16,602,619
Foreign exchanges 25,230 24,573
Lease receivables and investment assets 74,730 78,003
Other assets 239,020 323,922
Tangible fixed assets 164,406 168,068
Buildings, net 58,952 59,532
Land 93,184 94,569
Construction in progress 1,738 4,146
Other tangible fixed assets 10,530 9,819
Intangible fixed assets 17,450 18,946
Software 17,074 18,575
Other intangible fixed assets 375 370
Net defined benefit asset 44,629 61,192
Deferred tax assets 30,540 983
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 35,499 37,419
Allowance for loan losses (82,845) (83,889)
Total assets 25,729,552 24,381,712
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(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, 2023 As of March 31, 2024
Liabilities :
Deposits 19,441,721 19,974,124
Negotiable certificates of deposit 303,670 353,370
Call money and bills sold 1,998,420 217,080
Payables under repurchase agreements 66,194 115,423
Payables under securities lending transactions 163,659 80,481
Trading liabilities 52 12
Borrowed money 2,176,516 2,021,582
Foreign exchanges 458 704
Bonds payable 60,000 40,000
Due to trust account 34,603 41,729
Other liabilities 261,622 178,157
Provision for bonuses 4,591 4,962
Provision for directors' bonuses 46 51
Provision for share-based compensation 245 313
Net defined benefit liability 677 910
Provision for reimbursement of deposits 2,229 2,278
Provision for contingent losses 1,716 1,483
Reserves under special laws 25 29
Deferred tax liabilities 73 10,571
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 16,270 16,256
Acceptances and guarantees 35,499 37,419
Total liabilities 24,568,296 23,096,944
Net assets :
Capital stock 150,078 150,078
Capital surplus 247,364 231,561
Retained earnings 741,440 784,229
Treasury shares (17,366) (8,485)
Total shareholders' equity 1,121,517 1,157,383
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities (10,342) 69,959
Deferred gains or losses on hedges 3,457 549
Revaluation reserve for land 36,360 36,381
Foreign currency translation adjustment 779 1,394
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 3,657 13,030
Total accumulated other comprehensive income 33,913 121,315
Subscription rights to shares 8 —
Non-controlling interests 5,815 6,067
Total net assets 1,161,255 1,284,767
Total liabilities and net assets 25,729,552 24,381,712




(2) Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(Consolidated Statements of Income)

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

Ordinary income
Interest income
Interest on loans and bills discounted
Interest and dividends on securities
Interest on call loans and bills bought
Interest on deposits with banks
Other interest income
Trust fees
Fees and commissions
Trading income
Other ordinary income
Other income
Recoveries of written off claims
Other
Ordinary expenses
Interest expenses
Interest on deposits
Interest on negotiable certificates of deposit
Interest on call money and bills sold
Interest on payables under repurchase agreements
Interest on payables under securities lending transactions
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts
Interest on bonds
Other interest expenses
Fees and commissions payments
Trading expenses
Other ordinary expenses
General and administrative expenses
Other expenses
Provision of allowance for loan losses
Other
Ordinary profit
Extraordinary income
Gain on disposal of non-current assets
Gain on bargain purchase
Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust
Extraordinary losses
Loss on disposal of non-current assets
Impairment loss
Loss on step acquisitions
Provision of reserve for financial instruments transaction liabilities
Profit before income taxes
Income taxes - current
Income taxes - deferred
Total income taxes
Profit
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests

Profit attributable to owners of parent

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

312,983 358,303
197,061 240,340
156,255 184,296
27,808 39,490
1,391 2,674
6,732 6,682
4,874 7,696
266 278
70,670 74,134
1,317 697
35,797 36,622
7,869 5,728
2,342 1,637
5,526 4,091
233,112 281,298
29,247 54,129
10,809 19,658
18 39
2,984 4,102
566 5,919
2,876 3,757
2,896 5,933
371 296
8,723 14,423
14,515 15,933
15 19
44,899 58,961
125,540 133,552
18,895 18,702
12,021 7,565
6,873 11,136
79,870 77,004
2,910 16,201
755 622
— 15,579
2,154 —
2,247 1,813
2,054 1,467
193 188
- 154
— 3
80,533 91,392
24,279 22,185
48 2,022
24,327 24,208
56,205 67,183
45 251
56,159 66,931




(Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income)

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Profit

Other comprehensive income
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities
Deferred gains or losses on hedges
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Share of other comprehensive income of entities accounted
for using equity method

Comprehensive income
(Comprehensive income attributable to)
Comprehensive income attributable to owners of parent

Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests

56,205 67,183
(22,947) 87,381
(21,697) 80,302
437 (2,908)
(2,040) 9,380
353 607
33,257 154,565
33,212 154,313
45 251
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(3) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2023
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

Shareholders' equity

. . . Total
Capital Capital Retained Treasury ,
. shareholders
stock surplus earnings shares .
equity

Balance at beginning
of current period

150,078 247,365 708,456 (4,292)] 1,101,608

Changes of items
during period

Dividends of surplus (23,301) (23,301)

Profit attributable
to owners of parent

56,159 56,159

Purchase of treasury

(13,402)  (13,402)

shares
Disposal of treasury (0) 328 327
shares
Reversal of revaluation 126 126

reserve for land

Net changes of items other than
shareholders' equity

Total changes of items
during period

- (0) 32,984 (13,074) 19,909

Balance at end
of current period

150,078 247,364 741,440 (17,366)| 1,121,517

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation : Total Subscription Non-
difference Deferred Revaluation c]:;)i:lgcn Remeasurements | accumulated rights controlling Total net
on available | gains or losses | reserve for =y of defined other to shares interests assets
translation .
-for-sale on hedges land . benefit plans | comprehensive
L. adjustment h
securities income
Bal, t beginni
atance at begihning 11,355 3,020 36,487 421 5,703 56,987 30 6,000| 1,164,626
of current period
Changes of items
during period
Dividends of surplus (23,301)
Profit attributable 56,159
to owners of parent
Purchase of treasury
shares (13,402)
Disposal of treasury
shares 327
Reversal of revaluation
reserve for land 126
Net changes of items other than
shareholders' equity (21,697) 437 (126) 358 (2,045) (23,073) 21 (184) (23,279)
Total changes of items
during period (21,697) 437 (126) 358 (2,045) (23,073) 21 (184) (3,370)
Bal, t end
alance at e (10,342) 3,457 36,360 779 3,657 33,913 8 5815 1,161,255
of current period
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For the year ended March 31, 2024
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

Shareholders' equity

. . . Total
Capital Capital Retained Treasury ,
. shareholders
stock surplus earnings shares .
equity

Balance at beginning
of current period

150,078 247,364 741,440 (17,366)| 1,121,517

Changes of items
during period

Dividends of surplus (24,122) (24,122)

Profit attributable
to owners of parent

66,931 66,931

Purchase of treasury
shares

(7,096)  (7,096)

Disposal of treasury
shares

4 169 173

Retirement of treasury
shares

(15,807) 15,807 —

Reversal of revaluation
reserve for land

(20) (20)

Net changes of items other than
shareholders' equity

Total changes of items
during period

- (15,803) 42,788 8,880 35,866

Balance at end
of current period

150,078 231,561 784,229 (8,485)] 1,157,383

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation : Total Subscription Non-
difference Deferred Revaluation c]:;)i:lgcn Remeasurements | accumulated rights controlling Total net
on available | gains or losses | reserve for =y of defined other to shares interests assets
translation .
-for-sale on hedges land . benefit plans | comprehensive
L. adjustment h
securities income
Bal t beginni
atance at begihning (10,342) 3,457 36,360 779 3,657 33,913 8 5815 1,161,255
of current period
Changes of items
during period
Dividends of surplus (24,122)
Profit attributable 66,931
to owners of parent
Purchase of treasury
shares (7.096)
Disposal of treasury 173
shares
Retirement of treasury _
shares
Reversal of revaluation
reserve for land (20)
Net changes of items other than
sharcholders' equity 80,302 (2,908) 20 614 9,373 87,402 (8) 251 87,645
Total ch: f it
ot chianges ot ffems 80,302 (2,908) 20 614 9,373 87,402 8) 251 123,511
during period
Bal t end
alance at ene 69,959 549 36,381 1,394 13,030 121,315 — 6,067| 1,284,767
of current period




(4) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Cash flows from operating activities :

Profit before income taxes
Depreciation

Impairment loss

Gain on bargain purchase

Loss (gain) on step acquisitions

Share of (profit) loss of entities accounted for using equity method

Increase (decrease) in allowance for loan losses

Increase (decrease) in provision for bonuses

Increase (decrease) in provision for directors' bonuses
Increase (decrease) in provision for share-based compensation
Decrease (increase) in net defined benefit asset

Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability

Increase (decrease) in provision for reimbursement of deposits
Increase (decrease) in provision for contingent losses

Interest income

Interest expenses

Loss (gain) related to securities

Foreign exchange losses (gains)

Loss (gain) on disposal of non-current assets

Loss (gain) on return of assets from retirement benefits trust
Net decrease (increase) in trading assets

Net increase (decrease) in trading liabilities

Net decrease (increase) in loans and bills discounted

Net increase (decrease) in deposits

Net increase (decrease) in negotiable certificates of deposit

Net increase (decrease) in borrowed money (excluding subordinated borrowings)

Net decrease (increase) in due from banks (excluding due from the Bank of Japan)

Net decrease (increase) in call loans and others

Net increase (decrease) in call money and others

Net increase (decrease) in payables under securities lending transactions

Net decrease (increase) in foreign exchanges - assets

Net increase (decrease) in foreign exchanges - liabilities

Net decrease (increase) in lease receivables and investment assets

Net increase (decrease) in due to trust account
Interest and dividends received

Interest paid

Other, net

Subtotal

Income taxes paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

80,533 91,392
13,152 13,268
193 188
— (15,579)

— 154

221 2,475
7,990 2,024
(226) 241

6 5

(184) 67
8,928 (3,231)

74 29

636 29
(392) (233)
(197,061) (240,840)
29,247 54,129
12,883 27,332
(25,551) (49,083)
1,298 845
(2,154) —
1,642 1,535
19 (39)
(753,127) (456,361)
395,728 57,764
(5,800) 49,700
(40,904) (173,434)
(28,315) 63,536
13,232 66,051
1,196,830 (1,732,111)
99,128 (83,177)
1,970 716
3) 245
(3,305) (3,544)
8,450 7,126
193,482 235,233
(25,825) (52,335)
8,975 (57,678)
991,774 (2,193,555)
(26,234) (23,931)
965,540 (2,217,487)
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(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Cash flows from investing activities :
Purchase of securities
Proceeds from sales of securities
Proceeds from redemption of securities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets
Purchase of intangible fixed assets
Proceeds from purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation

Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities :
Payments for redemption of subordinated bonds and bonds with subscription rights to shares
Purchase of treasury shares
Proceeds from sales of treasury shares
Cash dividends paid

Cash dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

(1,048,114) (868,067)
615,316 554,388
295,835 359,646

(5,576) (9,353)
1,452 1,458
(6,713) (8,074)
— 7,630
(248) (150)
(148,046) 37,479
(20,000) (20,000)
(13,402) (7,002)
0 99
(23,301) (24,122)
(229) —
(56,934) (51,025)
7 0
760,566 (2,231,033)
5,496,374 6,256,941
6,256,941 4,025,908
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(5) Notes on Going Concern Assumption
Not applicable.

(6) Notes to consolidated financial statements
(Segment information)
The disclosure of segment information is omitted because Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. operates in a single segment of

banking business.

(Per share information)

For the year ended March 31, 2024

Net assets per share ¥1,098.40
Net income per share ¥57.16
Diluted net income per share ¥57.16

(Note) 1. Basis for calculation of net assets per share is as follows:

As of March 31, 2024

Total net assets Millions of yen 1,284,767
Deduction from total net assets Millions of yen 6,067
Subscription rights to shares Millions of yen —
Non-controlling interests Millions of yen 6,067
Net assets applicable to common stock Millions of yen 1,278,699
Number of shares of common stock used in calculation of
Thousands of shares 1,164,144
net assets per share

2. Basis for calculation of net income per share and diluted net income per share is as follows:

For the year ended March 31, 2024

Net income per share

Profit attributable to owners of parent Millions of yen 66,931

Amount not available to common shareholders Millions of yen —

Profit attributable to owners of parent for common stock Millions of yen 66,931

Average number of shares of common stock outstanding

during the period Thousands of shares 1,170,889

Diluted net income per share

Adjusted to profit attributable to owners of parent Millions of yen —

Increase in the number of shares of common stock Thousands of shares 0
Subscription rights to shares Thousands of shares 0

Summary of dilutive shares not included in the calculation
of diluted net income per share since there was no dilutive —

effect

3. Own shares of Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. held by trusts for the share-based payment plan recognized as treasury
shares in equity are included in treasury shares deductible from the total number of shares of common stock issued as at
the end of the year for the purpose of calculation of net assets per share. For the purpose of calculation of basic and
diluted net income per share, these are included in treasury shares deductible in the calculation of the average number of
shares of common stock outstanding for the period.

For the purpose of calculation of net assets per share, the number of the treasury shares deductible as at the end of the
year is 2,425 thousand. For the purpose of calculation of basic and diluted net income per share, the average number of

the treasury shares deductible for the period is 2,443 thousand.
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(Business Combination)
(Business Combination through Acquisition)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. acquired 3,477,304 shares of common stock and 103,500 shares of Series 1 Class A
Preferred Stock of THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. through a tender offer on April 27, 2023. As a result, THE
KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. became a consolidated subsidiary of The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. on the same day
because the ratio of voting rights held by The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. in THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. reached
84.10%.
As a series of procedures to make THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. a wholly owned subsidiary of The Bank of
Yokohama, Ltd., THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. implemented a share consolidation effective from June 29, 2023.
As a result, all shares of common shares held by shareholders other than The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. became
fractional shares, and The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. held 100% of voting rights in THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD.
Finally, The Bank of Yokohama acquired all the fractional shares, and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. became a
wholly owned subsidiary of The Bank of Yokohama.

(D Outline of the business combination

(1) Name and type of business of the acquiree
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD., banking business

(2) Main purpose of the business combination
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD., both of which is based in
Kanagawa Prefecture, will work together to further demonstrate their financial intermediation functions
for all customers in the region. Through this initiative, The Group will fulfill its mission and role more
than ever before as a regional financial institution to contribute to the sustainable development of
vibrant local communities and aim to enhance the medium to long term corporate value of the Group.

(3) Business combination date
April 27, 2023 (Deemed acquisition date: April 1, 2023)

(4) Legal form of the business combination
Acquisition of shares for cash consideration

(5) Name of the acquiree after the business combination
The name remains unchanged.

(6) Ratio of voting rights acquired
Ratio of voting rights immediately before the business combination: 6.26%
Ratio of voting rights after the tender offer: 84.10%
Ratio of voting rights after the share consolidation: 100.00%
Series 1 Class A Preferred Stock have no voting rights. Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. has treated a
series of share acquisitions for the purpose of acquiring all shares of the acquiree as an integrated
transaction.

(7) Main grounds for determining the acquirer

This is because The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. acquired the shares for cash consideration.

@ Period for which the financial results of the acquiree included in the consolidated financial statements
From April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024
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(® Acquisition cost of the acquiree and breakdown by type of consideration for the acquisition
Consideration for the acquisition
Fair value of the shares held immediately before the business combination at the business combination
date: ¥1,533 million (*1)
Cash paid for additional acquisitions: ¥9,559 million (*2)
Acquisition cost: ¥11,092 million
(*1) Common stock: ¥567 million, Series 1 Class A Preferred Stock: ¥966 million
(*2) Common stock: ¥8,523 million, Series 1 Class A Preferred Stock: ¥1,036 million

@ Details and amounts of major acquisition-related expenses
Advisory fees: ¥233 million

(® Difference between the acquisition cost of the acquiree and the total acquisition cost of each transaction
resulting in the acquisition
Loss on step acquisitions: ¥154 million

® Amount and cause of gain on bargain purchase
(1) Amount of gain on bargain purchase
¥15,579 million
(2) Cause of gain on bargain purchase
Because the acquisition cost was less than the net amount allocated to the assets received and liabilities

assumed, the difference was recognized as gain on bargain purchase.

(@ Amounts of the assets received and liabilities assumed at the business combination date and major
breakdown thereof
(1) Amounts of the assets

Total assets: ¥522,724 million
Of which, loans and bills discounted: ¥395,958 million
Of which, securities: ¥97,858 million
(2) Amounts of the liabilities
Total liabilities: ¥496,052 million
Of which, deposits: ¥473,659 million

(Significant subsequent events)

Not applicable.
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I . DIGEST OF FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
1. Income Status -

N

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. ,The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

* Gross operating income decreased by ¥3.2 billion from the previous year to ¥205.2 billion, mainly due to a decrease in market-related gains or losses and others resulting
from the loss-cut disposals of foreign bonds for the restructuring of the securities portfolio, despite an increase in net interest income from domestic operations due to an
increase in the balance of loans resulting from the enhancement of solutions business.

* Core net business profit decreased by ¥5.5 billion from the previous year to ¥79.8 billion, while core net business profit excluding gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of
investment trusts increased by ¥7.7 billion from the previous year to ¥109.5 billion.

* Net income decreased by ¥4.6 billion from the previous year to ¥49.3 billion, as credit costs decreased by ¥1.4 billion, and gain or loss on stocks and other securities decreased
by ¥0.3 billion from the previous year.

< Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated >
* Consolidated ordinary profit decreased by ¥2.8 billion from the previous year to ¥77.0 billion. Profit attributable to owners of parentincreased by ¥10.7 billion from the
previous year to ¥66.9 billion.

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. ,The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

Combined Higashi-

Yokohama N KANAGAWA
For the year For theyear | For the year For the year | For the year Nippon For the year | For the year For the year
ended March ended March | ended March ended March | ended March ended March | ended March ended March
31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023
(Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease)
1| Gross operating income 205.2 (3.2) 208.5 171.1 (1.9) 173.0 26.4 (0.9) 27.4 7.7 (0.3) 8.0
Gross operating income from
2 [ Gomestic operasions 210.9 (5.1)| 2160 176.8 (3.9) 1807 263 (0.9) 27.3 7.7 (0.3) 8.0
3 Net interest income 178.7 9.2 169.4 148.0 8.6 139.4 233 0.4 22.9 7.2 0.1 7.0
Of which, interest on
4 deposits and loans and 150.3 5.2 145.1 123.8 4.8 118.9 19.9 0.1 19.8 6.6 0.2 6.4

bills discounted

gains (losses) on bonds and

5 - 0.0 (0.0) - - - - (0.0) 0.0 - 0.0 (0.0)

cancellation of investment trusts

6 Net fees and commissions 43.7 (0.7) 44.5 38.8 (0.4) 39.3 3.8 (0.3) 4.1 1.0 0.0 1.0
7 Net trading income 0.0 (0.0) 0.0 0.0 (0.0) 0.0 = — — — — —
8 Net other ordinary income (11.5) (13.6) 21 (10.1) (12.0) 1.9 (0.7) (1.0) 0.2 (0.6) (0.5) (0.0)

g | Gross operating income from (5.6) 1.8 (7.5) (5.7) 1.9 (7.6) 0.0 (0.0) 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

international operations
(Reference) Market-related

10 (1-4-6) 111 (7.7) 18.8 8.4 (6.3) 14.8 2.6 (0.7) 3.4 0.0 (0.5) 0.6

gains or losses and others

11 | Expenses 125.4 23| 1231 1003 15 98.8 18.4 (0.2) 18.6 6.7 1.0 5.7
12| [creferenceromr 31 61.1%| 21%pt| 59.0%| 58.6%| 1e%pt| 57.0%| 69.6%| 17%pt| 67.9%| 86.9%| 15.9%pt|  71.0%
13| [ of which, personnel 57.1 0.9 56.2 44.6 0.5 44.1 9.3 0.1 9.1 3.1 0.2 2.9
14| | of which, faciities 58.6 16 57.0 47.8 11 467 7.7 (0.2) 7.9 3.0 0.6 2.3
15 | Core net business profit (1-11) 79.8 (5.5) 85.3 70.7 (3.4) 74.2 8.0 (0.7) 8.7 1.0 (1.3) 2.3
Core net business profit excluding
16 | gains (losses) on bonds and 109.5 77| 1018 99.1 8.2 90.8 8.8 0.2 8.5 15 (0.8) 24
cancellation of investment trusts
17| [rousion ofallowance for genera (2.5) (4.3) 17 (3.0) (4.7) 16 - - - 0.4 03 0.1
18 | Net business profit (1-11-17) 82.3 (1.1) 83.5 73.8 1.2 72.5 8.0 (0.7) 8.7 0.5 (1.6) 2.2
19 | Non-recurring gains (losses) (10.7) (3.5) 72| 24 (4.5) (7.9) 14 0.5 0.8 0.2 0.4 (0.1)
20| | Of which, disposal of bad debrs 13.0 2.9 10.1 12.4 2.1 10.2 (0.7) (0.2) (0.4) 1.4 1.0 03
21 | | O which, gais or losses on 33 (0.3) 37 1.3 (2.1) 3.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 15 1.4 0.0
22| ordinary profit (18+19) 716 (4.7) 76.3 61.3 (3.2) 64.6 9.4 (0.2) 9.6 0.8 (1.2) 2.0
23 Extraordinary income (losses) (1.1) (0.9) (0.1) (1.4) (2.0) 0.6 03 11 (0.7) (0.0) (0.0) (0.0)
24 Total income taxes 211 (1.0) 22.2 17.7 (1.4) 19.1 3.1 0.6 2.5 0.3 (0.2) 0.5
25| Netincome (22423-24) 49.3 (4.6) 53.9 422 (3.9) 46.1 6.6 0.3 6.3 0.4 (1.0) 1.4
26| Credit costs (17+20) 10.4 (1.4) 11.9 9.3 (2.5) 11.8 (0.7) (0.2) (0.4) 1.9 1.4 0.4
27| | credit cost ratio. 32 0.06%| ©01%pn| 0.07%| 0.06%| ©o%en| 0.08%| (0.04%)| ©o2%en| (0.02%)| 0.47%| o3swer|  0.12%

< Reason for the increase and decrease in Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of investment

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

< Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated >

Interest on Net fees and Others Expenses
Unit: Billions of Yen deposits and commissions. (Net interest (-)
l ) March 31, loans and bills from domestic income, etc., March 31,
2023 discounted operations. excluding *1) 2024
For the year For the year from domestic
ended March | Increase/ | ended March operations [*1]
31,2024 (Decrease) 31,2023 The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. +8.2
+4.8 +5.4 .
1.5

28 | consolidated ordinary profit 77.0 (2.8) 79.8 90.8 (0.4) (1.5) 99.1
29 | Profit attributable to owners of parent 66.9 10.7 56.1 Y POAAAN

30| | Consolidated ROE 33 5.8% 0.8%pt 5.0% The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited +0.28

= +0.24

8.53 +0.14 (0.31) +0.20 8.82

AAAAAL aaaaay
Expenses Credit costs
1 OHR = —————x100 *2 Credit cost ratio. = —o————x100
Gross operating income Average balance of loans
Profit at o owners of parent THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD.
o T ot sretées iyt besimingofartentperiod Tt shrholdrs ey et comerper2 YT +0:20 F0.07 (0:09) (1.00) (0.82)
1.59




2. Loans

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

<domestic branches (excluding loans in offshore market account)>

*Both outstanding balance and average balance of loans increased from the previous year.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

[By Size] Outstanding balance of loans

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
Domestic branches

Billions aeg 161099 16,537.5 ‘
of Yen , R 5794
14,144.7 1,106.9
13,461.2 1,223.7
487.3
567.7
6,560.8 6,768.3
6,294.8 ! .
5,961.8 6,169.3
6,931.6 7,488.0 7,858.3 8,442.1 8,789.7

March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024

©) Outstanding balance of loans

[By Banks] Outstanding balance of loans
< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
Domestic branches

Billions 16,1099 165375
Public of Yen 15,376.8 w051 405.9
sectors 13,461.2 14;,;;1127 13323;)5 e 1,670.5
357.2 1 661.1.6 LA
Individuals 1,578.5 .
wsss 12006 72 N |
Corporates

KANAGAWA

‘ Higashi-

Nippon

Yokohama

March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024

<The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

(Unit: Billions of Yen)
Combined . et KANAGAWA
Nippon
As of March| Increase/(Decrease) As of March|As of March As of March|As of March As of March|As of March As of March|
outstanding balance 31,2024 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023 31,2024 Increase/ 31,2023
g Amount Rate (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease)
Loans 16,537.5| 427.6 2.6% (16,109.9|14,461.0 413.6 |14,047.4] 1,670.5 6.2 | 1,664.3 405.9 7.7 398.1
Corporates 8,789.7|| 347.5 4.1% | 8,442.1] 7,115.9| 349.8 | 6,766.1] 1,358.6 (10.7)| 1,369.3 315.1 8.4 306.6
Of which, small
and medium-sized | 6,490.4 277.7 4.4% | 6,212.7] 5,002.1] 275.6| 4,726.4] 1,190.1 (8.1)] 1,198.2 298.2 10.2 288.0
businesses
Individuals 6,768.3| 207.5 3.1% | 6,560.8] 6,392.9| 185.9| 6,207.0 287.5 215 265.9 87.8 (0.0) 87.8
Housing loans 4,113.5| 127.5 3.1% | 3,986.0] 3,957.1| 139.0| 3,818.0 85.6) (11.8) 97.5 70.6 0.2 70.4]
Apartment loans 2,130.9 68.1 3.3% | 2,062.8] 1,931.7 34.8 | 1,896.8 194.2] 34.2 159.9 4.9 (1.0) 5.9
Consumer loans 523.8 11.8 2.3% 512.0 504.1 12.0 492.0 7.5 (0.8) 8.4 12.1 0.7 11.4
Public sectors 979.4 (127.4)i (11.5%)| 1,106.9 952.1jf (122.1) 1,074.2 24.4] (4.6) 29.0 2.9 (0.6) 3.6
Loans (All branches) |16,689.4|| 461.0 i 2.8% 16,228.4| 14,612.9" 447.0 |14,165.9| 1,670‘5" 6.2 | 1,664.3| 405.9" 7.7 | 398.1I
(@ Average balance of loans
< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
Combined Yokohama ':JFEShi’ KANAGAWA
For the year, For the year|For the year, For the year|For the year, 'ppon For the year|For the year, For the year]
ended Increase/(Decrease) ended ended ended ended ended ended ended
average balance March 31, March 31, | March 31, Increase/ | march 31, | March 31, Increase/ | march 31, | March 31, Increase/ | March 31,
2024 Amount Rate 2023 2024 || (Decrease) [ 7023 2024 || (Decrease) [ 7023 2024 || (Decrease) [ 7023
Loans 16,341.3|| 632.3 4.0% (15,708.9]14,284.1] 575.3 |13,708.8] 1,655.1 47.5| 1,607.6 401.9 9.4 392.4
Corporates 8,606.4 486.6 5.9% | 8,119.7| 6,948.3|] 438.8 | 6,509.4| 1,354.5 36.5( 1,317.9 303.5 11.2 292.3
Of which, small
and medium-sized | 6,324.6| 324.4 5.4% | 6,000.1] 4,866.2| 293.9| 4,572.2| 1,176.3 221 1,154.2 282.0 8.3 273.6
businesses
Individuals 6,658.3| 246.7 3.8% | 6,411.6] 6,289.8| 232.4( 6,057.3 273.6 15.3 258.3 94.9 (0.9) 95.8
Housing loans 3,882.6] 179.7 | 3,702.8 91.6 (12.4) 104.0
Apartment loans 1,909.0 43.1| 1,865.8 174.1 28.5 145.6
Consumer loans 498.1 9.5 488.6 7.9 (0.8) 8.7
Public sectors 1,076.4 (101.0)} (8.5%)| 1,177.5| 1,045.9 (95.9)| 1,141.9 26.9 (4.3) 31.3 3.4 (0.7) 4.2
(Reference) Yield on loans (Domestic operations) <The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
i Yokohama ::,gasm' KANAGAWA
For the year Forthe year | For the year | For the year Forthe year | Forthe year | For the year ppon For the year | Fortheyear | Forthe year Forthe year | For the year
ended March Increase/ ended March | ended March | ended March Increase/ ended March | ended March | ended March Increase/ ended March | ended March | ended March Increase ended March | ended March
B | payersy | 30208 | 3202 [ 302028 | g | 302003 | 31202 [ 34208 | gy | 3B | 312022 | BL2W | ey | 2B | 3,202
Yield on loans o 9 o 0 0 9 0 0 o 9 o 0 o 9 0 o
Domestc operations) 0.95%|  ooo%ptf  0.95%|  0.99%| 090%| 0o0%ptf  0.90%| 093%| 1.21%] (0.03%pt|  124%  1.25%| 1.66% 00wpt|  1.65%|  1.64%

_2_



3. Deposits

<domestic branches (excluding deposits in offshore market account)>

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

*Outstanding balance of deposits(domestic branches) increased by ¥101.4 billion from the end of the previous year to ¥19,940.9 billion.

[By Depositors] Outstanding balance of deposits
< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

Domestic branches

Billions
of Yen 18,392.6
16,651.5 11,4634
1,3022

4,344.6
3,570.4
11,778.7 12,584.5

March 31,2020 March 31, 2021

Outstanding balance of deposits(domestic branches)
<The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

19,491.1 19,839.4 19,9409
1,760.1 Local
2,032.5 Z {173 \public, etc.
44148 4,483.5 4,653.1 Corporate
13,043.7 13,3383 13,527.6  |ngividual
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31,2024

[By Banks] Outstanding balance of deposits

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

Domestic branches

Billions 19,491.1
of Yen 18,392.6 480.9
16,651.5 479.9 1,800.5
434.5 1,856.8
1,666.6
17,209.5
14,550.3 16,055.8

19,8

39.4

473.6
1,673.1

17,6

92.6

19,9409 !
471.6 KANAGAWA
1,593.8 ' Higashi-
Nippon
17,875.4  Yokohama

March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

Caomtifinat Yokohama Higashl- KANAGAWA

As of As of As of As of As of As of Asof _Nippon | Asof As of As of As of As of
March 31, | Increase/(Decrease) | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Increase/ | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, || Increase/ | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, || Increase/ | March 31, | March 31,

2024 Amount Rate 2023 2022 2024 (Decrease) 2023 2022 2024 (Decrease) 2023 2022 2024 (Decrease) 2023 2022

Deposits
1| <outstanding 19,940.9| 101.4 0.5%|19,839.4|19,491.1|17,875.4] 182.7 |17,692.6|17,209.5| 1,593.8 (79.3)| 1,673.1| 1,800.5 471.6) (2.0) 473.6 480.9|
balance>

2| | Of which, individual |13,527.6] 189.3 1.4%|13,338.3/13,043.7|12,379.9| 245.1|12,134.7|11,718.3 809.0) (51.7) 860.7 975.7 338.6) (4.1) 342.8 349.7
3| | Of which, corporate 4,653.1| 169.5 3.7%| 4,483.5| 4,414.8 3,827.1] 196.5| 3,630.5| 3,545.1 693.7| (29.2) 722.9 739.4] 132.2 22 130.0 130.2
4| | Of which, local public | 1,428.9| (303.2)! (17.5%) | 1,732.1| 1,742.6] 1,393.3] (299.2)| 1,692.5| 1,697.7 35.3 (3.9) 393 44.3 0.2 (0.0) 0.3 0.4]

4. Investment Products for Individuals

* Total balance of investment products for individuals (Group total) increased by ¥305.3 billion from the end of the previous year
to ¥2,802.3 billion.
Investment Products for Individuals <Group Total >
(The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined + Hamagin Tokai Tokyo Securities Co., Ltd) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Combined Yokohama Higashi- KANAGAWA
As of As of As of As of As of As of As of Nippon As of As of As of As of As of
March 31, | Increase/(Decrease) | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Increase/ March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Increase/ March 31, | March 31, | March 31, Increase/ March 31, | March 31,
2024 [ 2023 2022 2024 | (pecrease)| 2023 2022 2024 | (pecrease)| 2023 2022 2024 | (pecrease)| 2023 2022
Investment trusts
5 (Including fund 733.1) 119.1§ 19.4% | 614.0/ 592.0| 704.4| 118.7 | 585.7| 558.0 17.2] (0.1) 17.3 24.3 11.4 0.5 10.9 9.6
wrap)
6 Insurance 1,450.4| 745 5.4%|1,375.9(1,390.9|1,332.6| 70.7 |1,261.9(1,279.1 75.5| (3.9) 79.4 84.2 42.2 7.7 34.4 27.6
7 Z‘;Z‘Z’t‘;”"e"cy 19.2| 05§ 3.0%| 187 277 190 06| 184| 273 0.2 (0.0 0.2 0.2 0.0 (0.0) 0.0 0.1
8 Public bonds 38.0] (2.6); (6.6%) 40.7| 451 342 (1.7) 35.9 39.3 36| (1.0 4.6 5.6 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1
Total balance
9| of investment products  12,240.9] 191.5 | 9.3% |2,049.4|2,055.8|2,090.4| 188.4 |1,902.0|1,903.9 96.5| (5.1)| 101.7| 114.4| 53.8 8.3 45.5 37.4
for individuals
o] [unameEn ok | 561.4] 113.8 | 25.4% | 447.6| 4403| 561.4| 113.8| 447.6| 4403
Total balance
q| ofivesmentproducts 15 802.3| 305.3 | 12.2% |2,497.0|2,496.1(2,651.9] 302.2 [2,349.7(2,344.2| 965 (5.1)] 1017 1144| 538 83 455 374
(Group total)
(Reference) Sales amount of investment products for individuals
<The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
For the year ended (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Combinec Yokohama Higashi- KANAGAWA|
March 31, March 31, | March 31, | March31, March 31, | March 31, | March31, _ MPPON | niarch 31, | March31, | March31, March31, | March 31,
2024 Increase/ 2023 2022 2024 Increase/ 2023 2022 2024 Increase/ 2023 2022 2024 Increase/ 2023 2022
(Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease)
Sales amount of Investment trusts
12| e e fond wiap) 153.7| 239| 1298| 170.6| 1504 232| 127.1| 1655 00| (00 01 11 3.2 07 25 39
13 [ sales amount of Insurance 153.9 10.9 142.9 140.0 146.4 104 136.0 132.7 0.4 (0.4) 0.9 2.8 7.0 1.0 6.0 4.3

_3_



Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

5. Securities -

=Outstanding balance of securities decreased by ¥11.5 billion from the end of the previous year. Net unrealized gain or loss on available-for-sale
securities increased by ¥109.6 billion from the end of the previous year.

Outstanding balance of securities and Net unrealized gain or loss on available-for-sale securities
< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >
(Unit: Billions of Yen)

Combined
As of Net unrealized As of March | et unrealized
March 31, || Change from | gainorlosson [ Change from s OTMarch | gain or loss on
2024 March31, |availablefor-sale| march31, | 312023 | availablefor-
2023 securities 2023 sale securities
1| Securities 2,962.2 (11.5) 92.5 109.6 | 2,973.8 (17.0)
2| | Debt securities 1,7385| (11.6) (16.2) 00| 1,7501] (16.2)
3| [ Equity securities 242.5 61.7 119.4 54.3 180.8 65.0
4| | Other securities 981.2 (61.6) (10.5) 55.2 | 1,042.9 (65.8)
5 Of which, foreign debt securities 328.3 (54.0) (1.6) 16.3 382.4 (17.9)
6 Of which, investment trusts 589.9 (19.8) (8.9) 38.9 609.8 (47.8)
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
Yokohama Higashi-Nippon KANAGAWA
Asof [ Net unrealized Netunrealized | ASOF | Net unrealized Netunrealized | ASOf [ Net unrealized Net unrealized
March 31, | samarlasson | ASOTMarch | o | March 31, | saiorossan | A5 OTMarch | o on | March 31, | saor osson | A5 O Mareh | on
availablefor- | 31,2023 | Gyailable-for- available-for- | 31,2023 | Gyailable-for- available-for- | 31,2023 | ayailable-for-
2024 sale securities sale securities 2024 sale securities sale securities 2024 sale securities sale securities
7| Securities 2,510.7 74.1 2,530.8 (20.3) 3711 15.4 345.0 1.8 80.3 2.9 97.9 14
8| | Debt securities 1,412.4 | (13.7)] 1,407.3| (15.0) 255.3 (21)] 25756 12| 707 (03) 851 0.0
9| | Equity securities 228.6 113.0 167.9 61.8 6.5 2.8 4.9 11 7.3 35 7.9 19
10 | Other securities 869.5 (25.1) 955.5 (67.1) 109.3 14.7 82.4 1.8 2.2 (0.2) 4.9 (0.6)
11 Of which, foreign debt securities 322.4 (1.6) 370.3 (17.8) 5.9 (0.0) 12.1 (0.0) - - - -
12 Of which, investment trusts 484.9 (23.5) 535.2 (49.2)] 102.9 14.7 69.8 1.9 20 (0.2) 4.7 (0.6)
6. Non-performing Loans -

=Outstanding balance of non—performing loans (“NPL”) decreased by 13.8 billion from the end of the previous year to ¥239.7 billion, and NPL ratio
decreased by 0.1% points from the end of the previous year to 1.4%.

Claims disclosed under the Financial Revitalization Law

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined > (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Combined Yokohama Higashi-Nippon KANAGAWA
As of As of March As of As of March As of As of March As of As of March
March 31, Increase/ | AsotMarch |, b 31, Increase/ | As otMarch 1 h 31, Increase/ | AsotMarch o o 31, Increase/ | As of Marc!
2024 (Decrease) 31,2023 2024 (Decrease) 31,2023 2024 (Decrease) 31,2023 2024 (Decrease) 31,2023
U bl lueless clai
33 [ i teal o vrtel barkriton) 61.4 1.4 60.0 511 6.3 44.8 76 (5.5) 13.1 2.6 0.7 1.9
1 e baekrusten) 161.8) (5.7)) 167.6] 1115 (6.9) 1185 39.7] (47)| 444 105 5.9 4.6
15| | Claims in need of special caution 16.3 (9.5) 25.9 9.1 (5.3) 14.4 6.3 (4.2) 10.6 0.9 0.0 0.8
16 Sub-total (NPL) 239.7| (13.8) 253.5 171.8 (6.0) 177.9 53.6| (14.5) 68.2 14.1 6.7 7.4
17| | ot special cauton] 1,573.3] 56.5| 1,516.7| 1,172.1] 55.9| 1,116.1f 3115 9.6| 301.8) 89.6 (9.0 98.7
18 'ch'mzi;"g";:i':l:’::::f;;muﬁon, 15,019.3| 423.5| 14,595.7|13,412.1] 402.0 {13,010.0{ 1,304.6 11.2 | 1,293.3 302.5 10.2 292.3
19| | Normal claims 16,592.6| 480.1| 16,112.5|14,584.2] 458.0 [14,126.2| 1,616.1 20.9 | 1,595.2 392.1 1.1 391.0
20| Total (Credit exposures) (16+19)]16,832.3| 466.2 | 16,366.1|14,756.1| 452.0 |14,304.1| 1,669.8 6.3 | 1,663.4 406.3 7.8 398.4
21| NpLrato percentage of NPL) aso)|  1.4%|(0.1%pt)|  1.5%|  1.1%|(0.1%pt)  1.2%| 3.2%](0.9%pt)]  4.1%| 3.4%| 1.6%pt| 1.8%
Note : The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited does not apply partial direct written-off. The above figures are presented if The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited had applied the partial direct written-off.
7. Capital Adequacy Ratio [Preliminary] -
*Total capital ratio [Preliminary] based on Basel Ill (international standard) of Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated was 14.90%.
=Common Equity Tier 1 captal ratio [Preliminary] was 14.35%, which maintained at high quality of capital structure.
< Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated > <The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Consolidated> <The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Consolidated>
(Unit: Billions of Yen) (Unit: Billions of Yen) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
International Standard [Basel IIl] As of March International Standard [Basel Ili] As of March Domestic Standard As of March
The foundation internal ratings-based | 31,2024 As;l" ;v;':h The foundation internal ratings-based 31,2024 As;l’f ;’;;d‘ [Basel I1l] 31,2024 As;l’f x;';h
approach [Preliminary] ! approach [Preliminary] ! The standardized approach | [Preliminary] !
22| Total capital ratio 14.90%| 14.90% 30| Total capital ratio 16.04%| 16.09% 37| capital ratio 8.25% 8.53%
23| | Tier 1 capital ratio 14.35%| 14.07% 31| |Tier 1 capital ratio 15.41%| 15.15% 38| Capital 115.7 111.6
24| | Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio | 14.35%| 14.07% 32| | Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio 15.41%| 15.15% 39| Risk weighted assets, etc. 1,402.3| 1,308.5
25| Total capital 1’2542 1’1626 33| Total capital 1’1094 1,0283 NtOTEd:TI;e calculation is based on the finalized Basel Il
standards.
26| | Tier1 capital 1,207.4 { 1,097.9 34| | Tier 1 capital 1,066.0 968.2 <THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Consolidated>
27 Common Equity Tier1 capital | 1,207.3 | 1,097.8 35 Common Equity Tier 1 capital 1,065.9 968.1 (Unit: Billions of Yen)
28| Risk weighted assets 8,412.2 | 7,800.8 36| Risk weighted assets 6,916.0 6,388.9 Domestic Standard AsofMarch | & ch
[Basel 111] 31,2024
NOTE * The calculation is based on the finalized Basel Ill standards. NOTE : The calculation is based on the finalized Basel IIl standards. The Standa:ied approach | [Preliminary] 31,2023
(Reference) Finalized and fully implemented Basel IIl basis [Estimated number] 40| Capital ratio 9.54%| 9.48%
As of March 41 Capital 27.5 26.5
31,2024 A;:f x)azr;h
[Preliminary] 9 42| Risk weighted assets, etc. 288.6 280.0
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
29| (excluding gains valuation difference *11.6%| 11.86% * approximately
on available-for-sale securities)




8. Forecasts for Fiscal Year ending March 31, 2025

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

< Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated >
= Consolidated ordinary profit is expected to increase by ¥32.0 billion from the previous year to ¥109.0 billion. Profit attributable to owners of parent
is expected to increase by ¥8.1 billion from the previous year to ¥75.0 billion.
= Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. will pay ordinary dividends (annually) of ¥26.00 per share.

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

= Gross operating income is expected to increase by ¥33.2 billion from the previous year to ¥238.4 billion, due to an increase in net interest income
from domestic operations resulting from the enhancement of solutions business and improvements in market-related gains or losses and others, etc.
Core net business profit is expected to increase by ¥31.4 billion from the previous year to ¥111.2 billion. Core net business profit excluding gains
(losses) on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts is expected to be at the same level as the core net business profit.

= Credit costs are expected to increase by ¥0.6 billion to ¥11.0 billion. As a result, ordinary profit is expected to increase by ¥32.1 billion to ¥103.7
billion, and net income is expected to increase by ¥23.7 billion to ¥73.0 billion.

\

Forecasts for Fiscal Year ending March 31, 2025

<The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined >

(Unit : Billions of Yen)

f;)e;:h:ngisﬁ? For the fiscal For the fiscal Higashi For the fiscal For the fiscal

March 31, 2025 Increase/ year ended Yokohama Increase/ year ended Nl_gas L Increase/ year ended KANAGAWA Increase/ year ended
FICETn (Decrease) March 31, 2024 (Decrease) March 31, 2024 ippon (Decrease) March 31, 2024 (Decrease) March 31, 2024

Results Results Results Results

2| oross operating 2384 | 332 2052| 2039| 328| 171.1| 263| (01) 264| 83| o06| 7.7
2| Expenses (—) 127.2 1.8 | 1254 | 103.1 2.8 100.3 17.9 (0.5) 18.4 6.2 (0.5) 6.7
gfc:;t“et business 111.2| 314| 798| 100.7| 300| 707| 83| 03| 80| 21| 11| 1.0

4| Ordinary profit 103.7 321 71.6 94.9 33.6 61.3 7.3 (2.2) 9.4 1.4 0.6 0.8
5| Netincome 73.0 23.7 49.3 66.7 24.5 42.2 5.4 (1.2) 6.6 0.9 0.5 0.4
6| Credit costs (—) 11.0 0.6 10.4 8.7 (0.6) 9.3 13 2.0 (0.7) 1.0 (0.9) 1.9

* Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts is expected to be at the same level as the core net busines

Forecasts for Fiscal Year ending March 31, 2025 < Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated >
(Unit : Billions of Yen)

For the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2025
Forecasts

Increase/(Decrease)

For the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2024

to owners of parent

Results
Consolidated
ordary orofi 109.0 32.0 77.0
Profit attributable 75.0 8.1 66.9

KANAGAWA

< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Billi < The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Billi
Limited and THE K, BANK, LTD. Combined iions Limited and THE KA BANK, LTD. Combined iions
Core net business profit of Yen Credit costs of Yen
111.2
2.1 11.9
85.3 TB3T! e 10.4 11.0
79.8 i | Npoon 0.4
2.3 | 1 r37!
5 [} 1 15
8.0 | , ] o
1 ] 1 1
| | 11.8 ! |
1 Yokohama
I100'7| 9.3 : 8.7 1 Yok
[} 1 1
74.2 70.7 | . : |
[} 1 | 1
1 ] 1 1
1 1 4
i ! (0.4) (0.7)
2023/3 2024/3 2025/3 2023/3 2024/3 2025/3
Forecasts Forecasts

igashi
ippon

ohama

< Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated > Billions
Profit attributable to owners of parent of Yen

o

1 1

[} 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

' 75.0 !

66.9 ; 1

56 1 1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

2023/3 2024/3 2025/3
Forecasts

Forecasts for dividends per share

For the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2025
Forecasts

For the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2024
Results

©

Ordinary dividend ¥ 26.00

¥ 23.00
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II. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

. 202453 A8 REDOHHR

1. Profit and Loss

(1) Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated

1. #ERKR

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(1) avansa47 - 714F e -7 &

For the year ended

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A)

March 31, 2023(B)

(A)-(B)
[3.2%]

Consolidated gross operating income ISR 223,530 7,094 216,436
Net interest income BEH 186,710 18,896 167,814
Trust fees {EETHREN 278 12 266
Net fees and commissions BHEENS | EF 28 58,201 2,047 56,154
Net trading income FEEERS | F] 25 678 (624) 1,302
Net other ordinary income Z Dt FEFEH S (22,338) (13,237) (9,101)

General and administrative expenses BERE 133,552 8,012 125,540

(Reference) Consolidated OHR (%) (7/1) (%) EHOHR (%) 7+1) 59.7 1.7 58.0

Credit costs SEE%RER 11,150 (2,439) 13,589
Written-off of loans BEHEER 4,265 850 3,415
Provision of allowance for specific loan losses ERIEES| LR AE 11,713 979 10,734
Provision of allowance for general loan losses - GIEIEE = YN (4,147) (5,433) 1,286
Recoveries of written-off claims {EHEHEEI 28 1,637 (705) 2,342
Other Z Db 956 461 495

Gain or loss on stocks and other securities HAEBERIBLE 2,079 (1,440) 3,519

Other Z D (3,902) (2,946) (956)

[(3.5%)]

Ordinary profit RS 77,004 (2,866) 79,870

Extraordinary income (losses) R8s 14,387 13,725 662

Profit before income taxes REeSRE L HMAE 91,392 10,859 80,533

Total income taxes EAREEE 24,208 (119) 24,327

Profit Ep GRS 67,183 10,978 56,205

Profit attributable to non-controlling interests FEXEMTICIRET B YHAMA A 251 206 45

[19.1%]
Profit attributable to owners of parent BT ICRET 2 LA 66,931 10,772 56,159

CF) DEfEEREE] &,

+ (RFERRG N - EEGIER) + (2 0MEBINE - 2 0MEBER) CEHL TBY £9.

Note : Consolidated gross operating income = (Interest income - Interest expenses) + Trust fees + (Fees and commissions - Fees and commissions payments)

+ (Trading income - Trading expenses) + (Other ordinary income - Other ordinary expenses)

(Reference)

(8%)

For the year ended

(BESERNE -ESAEEM) +EEHI+ (RIFERG|FINE - RIEEG |5 EA)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A)

(A)-(B)

March 31, 2023(B)

Consolidated net business profit

EEEB L

88,737

[(2.3%)]

(2,101)

90,838

(63

MEREEBME] £, FRITOE

B+ 2 OO RTORBENE (SEREMRERZERED)
+EESHRBMNEXFHES -AEEG] (BBE%) TEHLTBY £,

Note : Consolidated net business profit = Non-consolidated core net business profit of banking subsidiaries

+ Ordinary profit of other consolidated subsidiaries and Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (excluding Credit costs)

+ "Ordinary profit of equity-method affiliates" * share of stockholders’ equity - internal trade (dividend, etc.)

(Number of Consolidated Companies) (GEfEREHE) (Unit: Number of Companies)
As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B)
Number of consolidated subsidiaries EiE TR 13 1 12
Number of companies accounted for by the N %
P Y AR 4 _ s

equity method
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(2) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. ,The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(2) 31T8E

For the year ended

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B)
[(1.5%)]

Gross operating income B R 205,287 (3,242) 208,529

Gross operating income from domestic operations PR HARZE 210,956 (5,137) 216,093
Net interest income BEHzs 178,716 9,281 169,435
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 bIEHEERIOIES) _ 31 (81)
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIZENS | R 2 43,783 (723) 44,506
Net trading income FFEES | F) 7 15 7N 22
Net other ordinary income Z DEETEF) 2 (11,559) (13,687) 2,128
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEBEEESFER) (13,989) (14,096) 107

Gross operating income from international operations E PR EEFS AR 25 (5,668) 1,895 (7,563)
Net interest income BEHzs 8,890 2,064 6,826
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 BB ERIGER) _ _ _
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIZENS | EH 25 388 (100) 488
Net trading income FEEERG | F] 4 (0) 18 (18)
Net other ordinary income Z D EEF]ZE (14,947) (871 (14,860)
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEESESRER) (15,784) 699 (16,483)

[1.8%]

Expenses BE (G<BERLES) (A) 125,470 2,323 123,147
Personnel UNGE (A) 57,175 948 56,227
Facilities Y (A) 58,691 1,602 57,089
Taxes e (A) 9,603 (227) 9,830

(Reference) OHR (%) (16/1) (%) OHR (%) (16+1) 61.1 2.1 59.0

[(6.5%)]

Core net business profit ESSZE ;5 e 79,817 (5,564) 85,381
Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) QP EEGS (21-26) 109,592 7,835 101,757
on bonds (21-26 )

Core net business profiF exclulding gains (losses) S (< B {E FEEIE) (22-4-11) 109,592 7,753 101,839
on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts (22-4-11 )

Provision of allowance for general loan losses —MEESI LB (A) (2,576) (4,366) 1,790

Net business profit E3csnpay 82,394 (1,197) 83,591
Of which, gains (losses) on bonds 5 bEEEESER(5HER) (29,774) (13,399) (16,375)

Non-recurring gains (losses) S EI=Ea (10,775) (3,504) (7,271)
Disposal of bad debts TREENIEEE (A) 13,076 2,948 10,128

Written-off of loans BHEER (A) 123 (571) 694
Provision of allowance for specific loan losses EREEE 4R AE (A) 13,556 2,859 10,697
Loss on sales of non-performing loans EREESTHIE (A) 576 236 340
Reversal of allowance for loan losses EHEI SERAL 932 550 382
Recoveries of written-off claims {EHMEMEEL 2 440 (695) 1,135
Other Z DAt (A) 193 279 (86)
Gain or loss on stocks and other securities HRAEERIER 3,328 (372) 3,700
Other non-recurring gains (losses) Z Dt D EREHE A (1,027) (184) (843)
[(6.1%)]

Ordinary profit REFR 71,619 (4,700) 76,319

Extraordinary income (losses) LESllEEESY (1,103) (963) (140)

Income before income taxes 5| Bl 4 HAALA 25 70,516 (5,663) 76,179

Total income taxes EABRESET (A) 21,182 (1,025) 22,207

[(8.5%)]
Net income EEamiE 49,333 (4,639) 53,972
Credit costs (24+28 ) S5z &M (24+28) (A) 10,499 (1,419) 11,918

_7_
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Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(8) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-consolidated (3) HESRET HE&

For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-8) March 31, 2023(B)
[(1.1%)]

Gross operating income ES3 Rk 171,111 (1,956)| 173,067

Gross operating income from domestic operations PR AR ZE 176,831 (3,903)' 180,734
Net interest income BEEH 148,083 8,644 139,439
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EE LRGBS _ _ _
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIEENS | R 2% 38,872 (476)' 39,348
Net trading income FFE BN |2k 15 (7)I 22
Net other ordinary income Z DR % (10,140) (12,063) 1,923
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (O bEEBEEEFBED) (12,611) (12,471) (140)

Gross operating income from international operations E PR EEFS AR 25 (5,719) 1,948 (7,667)
Net interest income ‘EEHa 8,861 2,105 6,756
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EE LRGBS _ _ _
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIEENS | R 2% 384 (971 481
Net trading income FEEERS | F) 2% (0) 18 (18)
Net other ordinary income Z DEEF) % (14,965) (80)4 (14,885)
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEEEAIER) (15,784) 699 (16,483)

[1.5%)]

Expenses BE (< EREFES) (A) 100,337 1,526 98,811
Personnel NS (A) 44,675 575 44,100
Facilities olea=t (A) 47,376 1,155 46,721
Taxes s (A) 7,786 (203)} 7,989

(Reference) OHR (%) (16/1) (%) OHR (%) (16+1) 58.6 1.6 57.0

[(4.6%)]

Core net business profit HH LB 70,773 (3,482)] 74,255
Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) QPR (21-26) 99,169 8,290 90,879
on bonds (21-26)

Core net business profiF exclu.ding gains (losses) 1S (B BRI ERIER) (22-4-11) 99,169 8,290 90,879
on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts (22-4-11 )

Provision of allowance for general loan losses - GIEIEE= YN (A) (3,052) (4,716)} 1,664

Net business profit E S S UEa 73,825 1,234 72,591
Of which, gains (losses) on bonds 5 b EEEEEEN (5 HER) (28,396) (11,773)] (16,623)

Non-recurring gains (losses) FAISEEEAY (12,466) (4,500)' (7,966)
Disposal of bad debts TREENIEEE (A) 12,417 2,185 10,232

Written-off of loans BHEE (A) 9 (434)} 443
Provision of allowance for specific loan losses ERIEES| HEiE AL (A) 12,129 1,557 10,572
Loss on sales of non-performing loans IESREESFTAIE (Aa) 185 (108)} 293
Reversal of allowance for loan losses B EE DN - - -
Recoveries of written-off claims B AEIEEGIZE 162 (952)) 1,114
Other Z Dt (A) 256 219 37
Gain or loss on stocks and other securities A ERRIELS 1,321 (2,105)‘ 3,426
Other non-recurring gains (losses) Z Db D EGIRHEZE (1,369) (208)' (1,161)
[(5.0%)]

Ordinary profit BEH 61,359 (3,265) 64,624

Extraordinary income (losses) LETIE=Ea (1,437) (2,093)' 656

Income before income taxes 15| B HARL A 25 59,922 (5,359)I 65,281

Total income taxes EARESE (A) 17,702 (1,422)I 19,124

[(8.5%)]
Net income LHAROR) 25 42,219 (3,937) 46,156
Credit costs (24+28 ) S{5BRER (24+28) (A) 9,365 (2,53l)| 11,896

_8_
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(4) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(4) RBEFRT BiE

For the year ended

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A)

March 31, 2023(B)

(A)-(B)
[(3.5%)]

Gross operating income ES5 3R IE 26,442 (967)| 27,409

Gross operating income from domestic operations RZEFSFAF) 25 26,395 (911)' 27,306
Net interest income BEEH 23,367 442 22,925
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EETRGIEE) _ (7)| 7
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIEENS | ER25 3,817 (318)' 4,135
Net trading income FEEERS | F) 2 - - -
Net other ordinary income Z DIZEBERZE (789) (1,034) 245
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEEESRIER) (789) (1,034)| 245

Gross operating income from international operations E BREFSHF] 2 47 (55)I 102
Net interest income s ailEay 28 (42)' 70
'(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EETRGIBI) _ _ _
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIEES | R 2 6 (30 9
Net trading income FEEERS | F) 2% - — -
Net other ordinary income Z DI ZEEF % 11 (11) 22
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEEESIER) - - -

[(1.1%)]

Expenses BE (< EREFES) (A) 18,409 (208)} 18,617
Personnel NG (A) 9,308 110 9,198
Facilities WS (&) 7,730 (241)| 7,971
Taxes s (A) 1,369 (78)' 1,447

(Reference) OHR (%) (16/1) (%) OHR (%) (16+1) 69.6 1.7 67.9

[(8.6%)]

Core net business profit ESZE 73 e 8,033 (758)) 8,791
Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) - N B
on bonds (21-26 ) QAT EBME (21-26) 8,823 277 8,546

Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) 2 TR (5 < IR TR (22-4-11) 8,823 284 8,539
on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts (22-4-11 )

Provision of allowance for general loan losses - GIEIEE= YN (A) - - -

Net business profit E78 ipas 8,033 (758)' 8,791
Of which, gains (losses) on bonds I bEESESER(OHMER) (789) (1,034)' 245

Non-recurring gains (losses) HAISEEEAY 1,425 543 882
Disposal of bad debts TREENEEE (A) (766) (296)] (470)

Written-off of loans SHEHEH (A) - — -
Provision of allowance for specific loan losses ERIEE5| HEiE AL (A) - - -
Loss on sales of non-performing loans IR EEE TS (A) 240 193 47
Reversal of allowance for loan losses B EE DN 932 550 382
Recoveries of written-off claims B AEIEEGIZE 12 1 11
Other ZoH (A) (63) 61 (124)
Gain or loss on stocks and other securities HAERRER 432 236 196
Other non-recurring gains (losses) Z DD EERFIE S 225 10 215
[(2.2%)]

Ordinary profit BEH 9,458 (216)] 9,674

Extraordinary income (losses) LEFEHIEi=EaS 364 1,160 (796)

Income before income taxes GG TS iEa T RS 9,822 944 8,878

Total income taxes EARESE (A) 3,160 636 2,524

[4.8%)
Net income LHAA) AR 6,662 309 6,353
Credit costs (24+28) SEEMER (24+28) (A) (766) (296) (470)

_9_
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(5) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated

(5)

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

MRIINRIT BE

For the year ended

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B)
[(3.9%)]

Gross operating income ES5 3R IE 7,733 (320)' 8,053

Gross operating income from domestic operations PR AR ZE 7,729 (323)' 8,052
Net interest income BEEH 7,265 195 7,070
‘(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EETRGIEE) _ 28 (88)
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions BIEENS | ER25 1,093 71 1,022
Net trading income FEEERS | F) 2 - - -
Net other ordinary income Z DIZEBERZE (629) (589) (40)
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEEESRIER) (588) (590) 2

Gross operating income from international operations [E| R EEFS A 25 4 4 0
Net interest income s ailEay 0 0 0
'(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds and cancellation of (5 b EETRGIBI) _ _ _
investment trusts)
Net fees and commissions (2223 GIEZ =S (2) (o)} (2)
Net trading income FEEERS | F) 2% - — -
Net other ordinary income Z DI ZEEF % 5 3 2
(Of which, gains (losses) on bonds) (5 bEEEESIER) - - -

[17.5%]

Expenses BE (< EREFES) (A) 6,723 1,005 5,718
Personnel NG (A) 3,192 264 2,928
Facilities s (A) 3,083 687 2,396
Taxes s (A) 447 54 393

(Reference) OHR (%) (16/1) (%) OHR (%) (16+1) 86.9 15.9 71.0

[(56.7%)]

Core net business profit ESZE 73 e 1,010 (1,324)' 2,334
Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) - N B
on bonds (21-26 ) QAT EBME (21-26) 1,599 (732)| 2,331

Core net business profit excluding gains (losses) 27 RS (< R AEREARIOIAL) (22-4-11) 1,599 | 2,420
on bonds and cancellation of investment trusts (22-4-11 ) ! !

Provision of allowance for general loan losses - GIEIEE= YN (A) 475 349 126

Net business profit E78 ipas 535 (1,673)' 2,208
Of which, gains (losses) on bonds > S ES AR 5 BER) (588) (s90)| 2

Non-recurring gains (losses) HAISEEEAY 265 452 (187)
Disposal of bad debts TREENIEEE (A) 1,425 1,059 366

Written-off of loans EHEeER (A) 113 (138)] 251
Provision of allowance for specific loan losses [EREGIHERE 9N (A) 1,426 1,302 124
Loss on sales of non-performing loans IR EEE TS (A) 150 150 -
Reversal of allowance for loan losses B EE DN - - -
Recoveries of written-off claims B AEIEEGIZE 265 256 9
Other Z Dt (A) - - -
Gain or loss on stocks and other securities HAEERIER 1,574 1,497 77
Other non-recurring gains (losses) Z DD EERFIE S 116 15 101
[(60.3%)]

Ordinary profit BEH 800 (1,220)f 2,020

Extraordinary income (losses) ESHAIEiEa (30) (30)I (0)

Income before income taxes GG TS iEa T RS 770 (1,249)I 2,019

Total income taxes EABESE (A) 319 (239)' 558

1(69.1%)]
Net income LHAA) AR 450 (1,011)§ 1,461
Credit costs (24+28) LERRER (24+28) (A) 1,900 1,408 492
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2. Average Balance of Use and Source of Funds, Interest Margins

(1) All branche:

S

(D Average Balance of Use and Source of Funds

2, BET%. fIE - FI8

(1) 25&
QEEFE

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) ®)-(0) March 31, 2022(C)
The Bank of | Interest-earning assets A EMHE 19,826.2 749.2 19,076.9 951.8 18,125.0
Yokohama, Ltd. ,
The Higashi- Of which, Loans and bills discounted IbEHE 16,474.2 666.9 15,807.2 1,047.8 14,759.3
Ni| Bank, - -
ppon Sant, Of which, Securities 3TAE > AT 2,933.1 393 2,8938 479 2,845.8
Limited and
THE KANAGAWA [ |nterest-bearing liabilities ASEEYE 24,835.9 1,316.0 23,519.9 1,8223 21,697.6
BANK, LTD.
Combined Of which, Deposits SbEE 19,575.6 249 19,550.6 947.1 18,603.5
Interest-earning assets BEeERYBE 17,260.2 742.4 16,517.7 1,057.9 15,459.8
Of which, Loans and bills discounted SbLEHE 14,417.1 609.9 13,807.1 1,047.1 12,760.0
The Bank of R
Yokohama, Ltd. Of which, Securities ’;ﬁ"%” > bAfHEES 2,484.9 39.5 2,445.4 443 2,401.1
Non- i
Interest-bearing liabilities AwEHE 22,336.9 1,487.9 20,849.0 1,815.0 19,033.9
Of which, Deposits S HESE 17,461.2 109.5 17,351.7 1,060.3 16,291.3
Interest-earning assets BEEEREE 2,068.5 3.8 2,064.7 (116.4) 2,181.2
The Higashi- Of which, Loans and bills discounted ShatE 1,655.1 475 1,607.6 (5.5) 1,613.2
Ni Bank, " 17 - -
ppon Ban Of which, Securities REBERG | 5o pmas 354.8 5.8 348.9 (1.5) 350.4
Limited Bk
Non-consolidated | |nterest-bearing liabilities aeREYE 1,991.9 (149.4) 2,141.3 15.9 2,125.4
Of which, Deposits S biESE 1,634.6 (74.0) 1,708.7 (104.1) 1,812.8
Interest-earning assets BEEREE 4973 2.9 494.4 10.4 484.0
Of which, Loans and bills discounted SHEME 401.9 9.4 392.4 6.3 386.1
THE KAN, A
) - W)IRIT N -
BANK, LTD. Of which, Securities Bk 3 LA 93.3 (6.1) 99.4 5.0 94.3
Non-
Interest-bearing liabilities EEFETE 507.0 (22.4) 529.5 (8.7) 538.2
Of which, Deposits 5biES 479.7 (10.5) 490.2 (9.1) 499.3
@ Interest Margins @FImE - FI#
For the year ended (Unit: %)
March 31, 2024(A) (AH8) March 31, 2023(B) B0 March 31, 2022(C)
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) “EEAAE A 121 0.14 1.07 0.08 0.99
Loans and bills discounted (B) HHEAE B 111 0.08 1.03 0.03 1.00
The Bank of Securities A ffaE#F 5 1.38 0.34 1.04 0.15 0.89
Yokohama, Ltd. ,
The Higashi- | Yield on interest-bearing liabilities “&HRERRE 0.21 0.09 0.12 0.10 0.02
Ni Bank, —
ppon san’ Deposits © 3FEH S c 0.100 0.045 0.055 0.043 0.012
Limited and
THE KANAGAWA | gxpenses ratio BRER 0.61 0.00 0.61 (0.05) 0.66
BANK, LTD.
Combined Total funding cost (D) HEBER D 0.72 0.08 0.64 0.03 0.61
Yield spread (B)-(C) EEEMEE B-C 1.01 0.04 0.97 (0.01) 0.98
Net interest margin (A)- (D) HREESME A-D 0.49 0.06 0.43 0.05 0.38
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) BEEAAE A 1.22 0.16 1.06 0.09 0.97
Loans and bills discounted (B) BHEAE B 1.09 0.11 0.98 0.04 0.94
Securities A ffiEE5F) 5] 147 0.39 1.08 0.16 0.92
Yield on interest-bearing liabilities AETERE 0.24 0.11 0.13 0.11 0.02
The Bank of e
Yokohama, Ltd. Deposits (C) % 4'*” jizEllE| c 0.111 0.050 0.061 0.049 0.012
Non- d
Expenses ratio REE 0.55 0.00 0.55 (0.06) 0.61
Total funding cost () AR ERIM D 0.68 0.07 0.61 0.05 0.56
Yield spread (B)-(C) EREREZE B-C 0.98 0.06 0.92 (0.01) 0.93
Net interest margin (A)-(D) HEEMS A-D 0.54 0.09 0.45 0.04 0.41
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) B&EAAE A 1.13 0.01 1.12 0.05 1.07
Loans and bills discounted (B) BhEHE B 121 (0.03) 1.24 (0.01) 1.25
Securities A ffiEEZF ] 0.95 0.09 0.86 0.09 0.77
The Higashi- | Yield on interest-bearing liabilities EEEERNE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nippon Bank, N RA KRR e
" HEF
Limited Deposits (C) Bk FAEA[E Cc 0.007 0.000 0.007 (0.003) 0.010
Non-consolidated | gxpenses ratio BER 1.03 0.02 1.01 (0.02) 1.03
Total funding cost (D) BEEAERME D 0.93 0.06 0.87 (0.07) 0.94
Yield spread (B)-(C) FEEEHEE B-C 1.20 (0.03) 1.23 (0.01) 1.24
Net interest margin (A)-(D) HESN8 A-D 0.20 (0.05) 0.25 0.12 0.13
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) “AxEmTE A 1.47 0.03 1.44 (0.01) 1.45
Loans and bills discounted (B) BHEFE 1.66 0.01 1.65 0.01 1.64
Securities A ffEEFF A 0.65 0.05 0.60 (0.05) 0.65
Yield on interest-bearing liabilities B&RENE 0.01 0.00 0.01 (0.01) 0.02
THE KAN,
] WE)IERIT
BANK, LTD. Deposits © Stk EEAIE c 0.014 (0.004) 0.018 (0.010) 0.028
Non-c i
Expenses ratio 1.40 0.24 1.16 (0.02) 1.18
Total funding cost (D) D 1.33 0.24 1.09 (0.03) 1.12
Yield spread (B)-(C) B-C 1.64 0.01 1.63 0.02 1.61
Net interest margin (A)- (D) -D 0.14 (0.21) 0.35 0.02 0.33
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2. Average Balance of Use and Source of Funds, Interest Margins

(2) Domestic of

perations

(D Average Balance of Use and Source of Funds

2, BET%. fIE - FI8

(2) BRI
QEEFE

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) ®)-(0) March 31, 2022(C)
The Bank of Interest-earning assets EeERYBE 19,035.0 726.4 18,308.6 882.6 17,425.9
Yokohama, Ltd.,
The Higashi- Of which, Loans and bills discounted IbEHE 15,770.1 542.9 15,227.1 840.8 14,386.3
Ni| Bank, — - -
ppon Sant, Of which, Securities 3TAH > AT 2,584.7 97.9 2,486.7 23 2,464.4
Limited and
THE KANAGAWA [ |nterest-bearing liabilities ASEEYE 24,056.9 1,296.9 22,760.0 1,752.9 21,007.0
BANK, LTD.
Combined Of which, Deposits SbEE 19,148.2 31.1 19,117.1 901.6 18,215.4
Interest-earning assets BEeERYBE 16,470.6 719.1 15,751.4 989.8 14,761.6
Of which, Loans and bills discounted SbLEHE 13,714.0 482.5 13,2315 838.0 12,393.5
The Bank of R
Yokohama, Ltd. Of which, Securities ’;g"%” > bAfHEES 2,144.8 93.2 2,051.6 19.6 2,032.0
Non- i
Interest-bearing liabilities AwEHE 21,559.5 1,468.4 20,091.1 1,746.8 18,344.3
Of which, Deposits S HESE 17,035.3 115.2 16,920.1 1,016.0 15,904.1
Interest-earning assets BEEEREE 2,067.0 43 2,062.7 (117.6) 2,180.3
The Higashi- Of which, Loans and bills discounted ShatE 1,654.1 50.9 1,603.1 (3.5) 1,606.6
i Bank, - 7 N .
Nippon Ban Of which, Securities REMERT | s pmas 346.5 108 3356 (23) 338.0
Limited L1223
Non-consolidated | |nterest-bearing liabilities aeREYE 1,990.3 (149.0) 2,139.4 14.8 2,124.5
Of which, Deposits S biESE 1,633.2 (73.5) 1,706.7 (105.2) 1,812.0
Interest-earning assets BEEREE 4973 2.9 4943 10.4 483.9
Of which, Loans and bills discounted SHEME 401.9 9.4 392.4 6.3 386.1
THE KAN, A
BANK. LTD. Of whi - )IRIT N -
, LTD. which, Securities Bk 5 bEMEES 93.3 (6.1) 99.4 5.0 94.3
Non- i
Interest-bearing liabilities EEFETE 507.0 (22.4) 529.4 (8.6) 538.1
Of which, Deposits 5biES 479.6 (10.4) 490.1 (9.0) 499.2
@ Interest Margins @FImE - FI#
For the year ended (Unit: %)
March 31, 2024(A) (AH8) March 31, 2023(B) B0 March 31, 2022(C)
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) EaERFE A 0.94 0.01 0.93 (0.05) 0.98
Loans and bills discounted (B) HHEAE B 0.95 0.00 0.95 (0.04) 0.99
The Bank of Securities A ffaE#F 5 0.86 0.11 0.75 (0.11) 0.86
Yokohama, Ltd. ,
The Higashi- | Yield on interest-bearing liabilities “&HRERRE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.01
Ni Bank, —
ppon fant Deposits © 3FTRE meME c 0.003 0.000 0.003 (0.002) 0.005
Limited and
THE KANAGAWA | gxpenses ratio BRER 0.61 0.01 0.60 (0.06) 0.66
BANK, LTD.
Combined Total funding cost (D) BEERERM D 0.50 (0.02) 0.52 (0.08) 0.60
Yield spread (B)-(C) SN EE B-C 0.95 0.00 0.95 (0.03) 0.98
Net interest margin (A)- (D) HREESME A-D 0.44 0.03 0.41 0.03 0.38
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) BEEAAE A 0.90 0.01 0.89 (0.06) 0.95
Loans and bills discounted (B) BHEAE B 0.90 0.00 0.90 (0.03) 0.93
Securities HiMaEZF] ] 0.85 0.11 0.74 (0.14) 0.88
Yield on interest-bearing liabilities BEFEERN [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.01
The Bank of e
Yokohama, Ltd. Deposits (C) EE {'z;” jizEllE| c 0.003 0.001 0.002 (0.002) 0.004
Non- d
Expenses ratio REE 0.54 0.00 0.54 (0.06) 0.60
Total funding cost (D) EERERM D 0.44 (0.03) 0.47 (0.07) 0.54
Yield spread (B)-(C) mEEHEE B-C 0.90 0.00 0.90 (0.03) 0.93
Net interest margin (A)-(D) HEEMS A-D 0.46 0.04 0.42 0.01 0.41
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) B&EAAE A 1.13 0.02 1.11 0.05 1.06
Loans and bills discounted (B) BhEHE B 121 (0.03) 1.24 (0.01) 1.25
Securities A ffiEEZF ] 0.97 0.09 0.88 0.09 0.79
The Higashi- | Yield on interest-bearing liabilities EEEERNE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nippon Bank, R REXRERT A
a4A
Limited Deposits (C) Bk FAEA[E Cc 0.007 0.000 0.007 (0.003) 0.010
Non-consolidated | gxpenses ratio BER 1.02 0.01 1.01 (0.01) 1.02
Total funding cost (D) BEEAERME D 0.92 0.05 0.87 (0.07) 0.94
Yield spread (B)-(C) RS EE B-C 1.20 (0.03) 1.23 (0.01) 1.24
Net interest margin (A)-(D) HESN8 A-D 0.21 (0.03) 0.24 0.12 0.12
Yield on interest-earning assets (A) “AxEmTE A 1.47 0.03 1.44 (0.01) 1.45
Loans and bills discounted (B) BHEFE 1.66 0.01 1.65 0.01 1.64
Securities A ffEEFF A 0.65 0.05 0.60 (0.05) 0.65
Yield on interest-bearing liabilities B&RENE 0.01 0.00 0.01 (0.01) 0.02
THE KAN, A
] #R)IRIT
BANK, LTD. Deposits () Bk a&AIE c 0.014 (0.004) 0.018 (0.010) 0.028
Non-c i
Expenses ratio BREX 1.39 0.23 1.16 (0.02) 1.18
Total funding cost (D) BEERERM D 133 0.24 1.09 (0.03) 112
Yield spread (B)-(C) EEEAEE B-C 1.64 0.01 1.63 0.02 161
Net interest margin (A)-(D) RESN® A-D 0.14 (0.21) 0.35 0.02 0.33
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3. Fees and Commissions (Domestic operations)

[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined]

3. RBMEIFEMNE (BREKIFD

(3178%]

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) (A)-(B) (8) (B)-(C) (©
Fees and commissions BIEERG | UL 63,579 650 62,929 1,810 61,119
Deposits and Loans E® - BHER 33,365 (738) 34,103 2,446 31,657
Of which, ATM 55 AT MBEFHE 3,913 (136) 4,049 148 3,901
Of which, Account transfer 5 b OERE 5,080 36 5,044 179 4,865
Of which, Syndicated Loan, etc. by - A—rE 14,798 (362), 15,160 1,312 13,848
Remittance R 9,144 336 8,808 (822) 9,630
Securities FE#5BEETS 8,608 1,086 7,522 (1,666) 9,188
| of which, Investment trusts S bERAETING 5,570 743 4,827 (469) 5,296
Safekeeping/safe deposit boxes RETEY - BEREXEK 1,311 (44) 1,355 (106) 1,461
Guarantee business {RAEETS 387 (31) 418 (30) 448
Insurance RIRESE 4,598 (194) 4,792 1,079 3,713
Others Z D1ty 6,162 234 5,928 908 5,020
Fees and commissions payments BIEEG | S8R 19,795 1,372 18,423 (278) 18,701
Fees and commissions - net BIEENS | R 2% 43,783 (723) 44,506 2,089 42,417
[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-consolidated] [#:E|RT HiF)
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
) (A)-(B) ®) (B)-0) ©
Fees and commissions B2 3Gl ER 57,264 979 56,285 616 55,669
Deposits and Loans TEE - BHER 29,396 (279) 29,675 1,051 28,624
Of which, ATM 5B A TMEEFHR 3,735 (137) 3,872 175 3,697
Of which, Account transfer 5 B OERE 4,845 38 4,807 187 4,620
Of which, Syndicated Loan, etc. Sby - A-—vE 12,887 (129) 13,016 213 12,803
Remittance BEEY 8,569 392 8,177 (692) 8,869
Securities FFS5BE TS 8,321 1,077 7,244 (1,561) 8,805
| Of which, Investment trusts S bR EE N 5,313 743 4,570 (395) 4,965
Safekeeping/safe deposit boxes REBY - BEEXED 1,167 (21) 1,188 (87) 1,275
Guarantee business {RAFZETS 370 (37) 407 (24) 431
Insurance RIREE 4,314 (200) 4,514 1,044 3,470
Others Z D 5,124 47 5,077 886 4,191
Fees and commissions payments BIBEG I EER 18,391 1,455 16,936 (201) 17,137
Fees and commissions - net BIBEG | ERZE 38,872 (476) 39,348 817 38,531
[The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [EEARIT Bik)
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) (A)-(B) (8) (B)-(C) (©
Fees and commissions BIZENS | IS 4,878 (394) 5,272 1,097 4,175
Deposits and Loans B - BEHER 3,421 (528) 3,949 1,327 2,622
Of which, ATM 5HATMEEFHR 133 1 132 (27) 159
Of which, Account transfer 5 b OERE 156 0 156 (9) 165
Of which, Syndicated Loan, etc. Sby-a—vE 1,885 (219) 2,104 1,076 1,028
Remittance REBEE 290 (56) 346 (112) 458
Securities A ERE TS 141 (11) 152 (87) 239
| Of which, Investment trusts 5 bR EEFEUNG 111 (21) 132 (56) 188
Safekeeping/safe deposit boxes RERY - BEEEER 83 (22) 105 (16) 121
Guarantee business REEZETS 13 4 9 (5) 14
Insurance {RB& BT E 13 (10) 23 (28) 51
Others Z DAt 914 228 686 19 667
Fees and commissions payments BIEEG | EEA 1,061 (76) 1,137 (56) 1,193
Fees and commissions - net BIEENS | R 25 3,817 (318) 4,135 1,154 2,981
[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated] (3= 11384T Bi4A)
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) (A)-(B) (8) (B)-(C) (©
Fees and commissions BIZENS | IS 1,436 66 1,370 9% 1,274
Deposits and Loans TE® - BHEB 548 70 478 69 409
Of which, ATM 5HATMEEFHR 44 0 44 43
Of which, Account transfer 5 b OERE 78 (2) 80 0 80
Of which, Syndicated Loan, etc. SbHby - A—vE 25 (13) 38 22 16
Remittance TR 285 2 283 (19) 302
Securities SESSBIEETS 145 21 124 (18) 142
| of which, Investment trusts O bEREFEFINE 145 21 124 (18) 142
Safekeeping/safe deposit boxes REETRY - BEEED 60 (2) 62 (2) 64
Guarantee business {RALZEFE 3 2 1 0 1
Insurance RIRESE 270 16 254 64 190
Others Z D1t 123 (42) 165 3 162
Fees and commissions payments B GIES -] 342 (6) 348 (22) 370
Fees and commissions - net IEERE | R 2% 1,093 71 1,022 119 903
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4. Gains or Losses on Investment Securities
(1) Gains or Losses on Bonds

4. HIHIIFEARIEL
(1) EfRSFRsEE

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

nit: Millions of Yen)

March 31, 2024(A) (AHE) March 31, 2023(8) 810 March 31, 2022(C)
Gains (losses) on bonds EMEFEZ18(5 BER) (29,411) (13,008)| (16,403) (7,180) (9,223),
Gain on sales FHE 2,224 (699)| 2,923 (511) 3,434
Concordia Financial Gain on redemption AVALTFAT - fispia 55 24 31 8 23
Group, Ltd. T4FvIL
Consolidated Loss on sales TN—T &k FeHiE (L) 20,405 3,138 17,267 6,217 11,050
Loss on redemption fispisi] L) 11,014 9,374 1,640 358 1,282
Loss on devaluation E£D ) 272 (178) 450 101 349
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Gains (losses) on bonds B AR5 BER) (29,774) (13,399) (16,375) (7,030) (9,345)
The Bank of Gain on sales FEHEE 2,222 (779) 3,001 (479) 3,480
Yokohama, Ltd. , - - -
The Higashi-Nippon Gain on redemption shan R 55 24 31 2 29
o &
o o | | Loss onsates R (OS] 20,750 3,463 17,287 6,236 11,051
BANK, LTD. Combined |, .. on redemption () 11,033 9,352 1,681 218 1,463
Loss on devaluation 1 ) 268 (172) 440 100 340
Gains (losses) on bonds B AR5 BER) (28,396) (11,773) (16,623) (6,618) (10,005)
Gain on sales FHEE 2,081 (98) 2,179 (244) 2,423
‘ The Bank ftfdv Gain on redemption RS R 15 (16), 31 8 23
Non-consolidated Loss on sales o FEHNE L) 19,871 3,049 16,822 5,923 10,899
Loss on redemption (L) 10,363 8,745 1,618 392 1,226
Loss on devaluation 1 ) 257 (136) 393 67 326
Gains (losses) on bonds (789) (1,034) 245 (418) 663
Gain on sales 137 (625) 762 (272) 1,034
. The Higashi- ) Gain on redemption HEAES RS 20 20 - - -
ippon Bank, Limited Bk
Non-consolidated Loss on sales FHIEB ) 307 (135) 442 292 150
Loss on redemption (L) 629 603 26 (180) 206
Loss on devaluation 1 ) 11 (35) 46 33 13
Gains (losses) on bonds (588) (590) 2 5 (3)
Gain on sales 3 (57) 60 38 2
THEB::I’:AL?SWA Gain on redemption WENES s 20 20 0 (5) 5
S Bk
Non-consolidated Loss on sales FEHNE L) 571 550 21 20 1
Loss on redemption g8 (L) 41 5 36 6 30
Loss on devaluation el L) - - - - -
(2) Gains or Losses on stocks and other securities (2) #*AEmRIEE
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Gains (losses) on stocks and other securities HAEERIER (3BMER) 2,079 (1,440) 3,519 (285) 3,804
Concordia Financial Gain on sales avaALTF47-| | TS 2,149 (1,610) 3,759 (1,263) 5,022
Group, Ltd. TaFvIL
Consolidated Loss on sales JIN—T &k FHE L) 70 (28) 98 (700) 798
Loss on devaluation 1 ) - (140) 140 (279) 419
For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (AHE) March 31, 2023(8) 810 March 31, 2022(C)
The Bank of Gains (losses) on stocks and other securities HAERRIESE (3EER) 3,328 (372) 3,700 (813) 4,513
Yokohama, Ltd. , - .
The Higashi-Nippon Gain on sales e FoHE 3,517 (345)| 3,862 (1,433) 5,295
o &
o e ond | | Loss onsates 401 o) 117 8 109 (431) 540
BANK, LTD. Combined | 1 . on devaluation 20 ) 71 19 52 (189) 241
Gains (losses) on stocks and other securities “HAFEREBE HER) 1,321 (2,105) 3,426 (1) 3,427
mesankaf | | Ganonsaes R HH02% 1,325 (2,161) 3,486 (175) 3,661
Non-consolidated Loss on sales el FHEB ) 4 (2)] 6 5 1
Loss on devaluation ) L) - (52) 52 (181) 233
Gains (losses) on stocks and other securities H*HAEBRERE (3HER) 432 236 196 (896) 1,092
. The HiEEShi'b Gain on sales AR FoHE 494 206 288 (1,343) 1,631
ippon Bank, Limited Bk
Non-consolidated Loss on sales FHEB ) 61 (30) 91 (448) 539
Loss on devaluation ) L) - - - - -
Gains (losses) on stocks and other securities *AZEREE (3HER) 1,574 1,497 77 82 (5)
THEB::EAL?SWA Gain on sales = )1884T FHE 1,697 1,610 87 85 2
S Bk
Non-consolidated Loss on sales FEHIE L) 52 42 10 10 -
Loss on devaluation (0 (L) 71 71 - (8) 8
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5. Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Securities

(1) Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated

5. Bl 0TS
(1) AYANTAT - 74F Vv VI N—T &

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, 2024

As of March 31, 2023

Book Value Net(A) Unrealized Unrealized Book Value Net(B) Unrealized Unrealized
(A)-(B) gains losses gains losses
Held-to-maturity W\ R A B W 883,529 (15,312) (6,537) 378 15,691 595,960 (8,775) 1,131 9,907
Available-for-sale z o fs Bl GEH 2,004,629 96,159 114,190 159,555 63,396 2,214,253 (18,031) 76,333 94,365
Equity securities # Y 221,970 122,807 59,259 123,737 930 156,128 63,548 65,540 1,991
Debt securities % S 860,795 (16,226) 85 749 16,975 1,072,218 (16,311) 976 17,287
Other securities % (2] fb 921,864 (10,422) 54,846 35,068 45,490 985,906 (65,268) 9,817 75,085
Total & B 2,888,159 80,846 107,652 159,933 79,087 2,810,214 (26,806) 77,465 104,272
Equity securities 13 Y 221,970 122,807 59,259 123,737 930 156,128 63,548 65,540 1,991
Debt securities & S 1,738,730 (31,537) (6,450) 1,127 32,665 1,665,170 (25,087) 2,107 27,195
Other securities z D ftb 927,458 (10,423) 54,845 35,068 45,491 988,914 (65,268) 9,817 75,085
G 1. [zofEMIEEss] c2VTEBEFEL CH Y £ 90T, FHERSGEREENREG LA IERME 0X@mE ELTBY £,
2. EREENEERO [BEES] 0Er, [EASKMEE] POEEIBELEOCRALTSY £T,
Notes: 1. “Available-for-sale securities” are marked to market; the difference between book values on the consolidated balance sheets and the acquisition cost is posted as "Net".
2. In addition to "Securities" on the consolidated balance sheets, the tables include beneficiary rights to the trust in "Monetary claims bought".
(2) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited (2) 3f78E
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Book Value Net(A) Unrealized Unrealized Book Value Net(B) Unrealized Unrealized
(A)-(B) gains losses gains losses
Held-to-maturity W R EEM 883,319 (15,311) (6,536) 378 15,690 595,800 (8,775) 1,131 9,907
Available-for-sale z o fis Bl GE H 1,993,036 92,573 109,608 156,132 63,558 2,305,871 (17,035) 78,514 95,549
Equity securities 73 Y 210,377 119,405 54,365 120,267 861 157,837 65,040 66,956 1,915
Debt securities % S 860,795 (16,226) 24 749 16,975 1,157,350 (16,250) 1,652 17,903
Other securities % 2] ftb 921,864 (10,605) 55,220 35,115 45,720 990,683 (65,825) 9,905 75,730
Total & B 2,876,356 77,262 103,072 156,510 79,248 2,901,672 (25,810) 79,646 105,456
Equity securities 73 = 210,377 119,405 54,365 120,267 861 157,837 65,040 66,956 1,915
Debt securities i # 1,738,520 (31,536) (6,510) 1,127 32,664 1,750,142 (25,026) 2,784 27,810
Other securities % D ftb 927,458 (10,607) 55,217 35,115 45,722 993,691 (65,824) 9,905 75,730
GE) 1. [ZofAMES] COVWTIBMEFEL TEY £ 0 iR I BN RE LR BSRM L O2EE ELTHBY £,
2. HiEWREO [AMES] OEd. [EASSREE] POEERHEL SO TRALTEVET,
Notes: 1. “Available-for-sale securities” are marked to market; the difference between book values on the non-consolidated balance sheets and the acquisition cost is posted as "Net".
2. In addition to "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets, the tables include beneficiary rights to the trust in "Monetary claims bought".
(3) The Bank of Yokol Ltd. Non- d (3) HERIT Bk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Book Value Net(A) Unrealized Unrealized Book Value Net(B) Unrealized Unrealized
(A)-(B) gains losses gains losses
Held-to-maturity wm R A B W 883,319 (15,311) (6,536) 378 15,690 595,800 (8,775) 1,131 9,907
Available-for-sale Zz o f8 B { FE H 1,543,748 74,148 94,455 129,687 55,539 1,865,346 (20,307) 68,698 89,005
Equity securities 23 = 198,210 113,015 51,142 113,842 827 146,796 61,873 63,590 1,717
Debt securities (& B 534,704 (13,727) 1,350 281 14,008 814,587 (15,077) 903 15,981
Other securities z 2] ftb 810,833 (25,139) 41,964 15,563 40,703 903,962 (67,103) 4,203 71,307
Total & B 2,427,068 58,836 87,919 130,066 71,230 2,461,146 (29,083) 69,830 98,913
Equity securities 7S = 198,210 113,015 51,142 113,842 827 146,796 61,873 63,590 1,717
Debt securities & B 1,412,429 (29,038) (5,185) 659 29,697 1,407,379 (23,853) 2,035 25,888
Other securities z 2] ftb 816,428 (25,140) 41,962 15,563 40,704 906,971 (67,102) 4,204 71,307
CE) 1. [ZofAMaEs] COVLTEHEEFEL TEY 50 TliiaE I B REA PRI RM S OEBREF ELTHY T,
2. BfEnREo [HMEMES] 0. [BEASSEE] POERRBELEHTRBLTHY ET,
Notes: 1. “Available-for-sale securities” are marked to market; the difference between book values on the non-consolidated balance sheets and the acquisition cost is posted as "Net".
2.In addition to "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets, the tables include beneficiary rights to the trust in "Monetary claims bought".
(4) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated (4) REAXRT Bk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Book Value Net(A) Unrealized Unrealized Book Value Net(B) Unrealized Unrealized
(A)-(B) gains losses gains losses
Held-to-maturity WO R E BN - - - - - - - - -
Available-for-sale Zz o fs B fi i * 369,619 15,477 13,630 22,408 6,931 343,379 1,847 6,907 5,059
Equity securities I3 = 5,425 2,881 1,688 2,881 - 3,804 1,193 1,193 -
Debt securities & B 255,302 (2,165) (931) 25 2,190 257,631 (1,234) 72 1,306
Other securities z 2] ftb 108,891 14,760 12,872 19,501 4,741 81,943 1,888 5,641 3,753
Total & B 369,619 15,477 13,630 22,408 6,931 343,379 1,847 6,907 5,059
Equity securities I3 = 5,425 2,881 1,688 2,881 - 3,804 1,193 1,193 -
Debt securities & B 255,302 (2,165) (931) 25 2,190 257,631 (1,234) 72 1,306
Other securities z 2] ftb 108,891 14,760 12,872 19,501 4,741 81,943 1,888 5,641 3,753
CE) [ZofAEES] KOV TREIEFMEL CHY £ 0T, B ERYRAG LR IERML 0E@EEtELTHEY ET,
Note: “Available-for-sale securities” are marked to market; the difference between book values on the non-consolidated balance sheets and the acquisition cost is posted as "Net".
(5) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated (5) thZ)IISR1T Btk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Book Value Net(A) Unrealized Unrealized Book Value Net(B) Unrealized Unrealized
(A)-(B) gains losses gains losses
Held-to-maturity WO R B B W - - - - - - - - -
Available-for-sale Zz o f8 Bl G H 79,668 2,947 1,523 4,035 1,087 97,146 1,424 2,908 1,484
Equity securities # = 6,741 3,508 1,534 3,543 34 7,236 1,974 2,172 198
Debt securities & B 70,788 (333) (393) 442 776 85,131 60 676 615
Other securities z 2] ftb 2,138 (227) 383 49 276 4,777 (610) 59 670
Total & B 79,668 2,947 1,523 4,035 1,087 97,146 1,424 2,908 1,484
Equity securities #® = 6,741 3,508 1,534 3,543 34 7,236 1,974 2,172 198
Debt securities & B 70,788 (333) (393) 442 776 85,131 60 676 615
Other securities z 2] ftb 2,138 (227) 383 49 276 4,777 (610) 59 670

CE) TZotAMEIES] ICOWTEEEHMELTEY £3 0T,

FHliA I B REAG PREBSRME OFBEF ELTHY £,

Note: “Available-for-sale securities” are marked to market; the difference between book values on the non-consolidated balance sheets and the acquisition cost is posted as "Net".
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6. Projected Redemption Amounts for Securities with maturities

(1) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

6. HHOH I HMIHOREAROERETFESR

(1) 317&

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Bonds &% 144,709 696,253 604,615 312,574 146,203 522,999 663,784 430,836
Government bonds EfE 24,100 61,900 40,600 83,800 58,500 83,100 119,400 149,500
Local government bonds A& 49,682 473,130 544,183 12,553 29,278 247,294 527,929 13,747
Corporate bonds & 70,927 161,223 19,831 216,220 58,425 192,604 16,455 267,588
Others Z DAt 19,879 22,095 52,108 764,343 15,561 56,399 134,180 766,157
Total & & 164,588 718,349 656,723 1,076,917 161,765 579,398 797,964 1,196,993
GE) EREHMBERO MAMfEESH] COVWTRHELTEYES,
Note:The tables are indicated in "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets.
(2) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-consolidated (2) HEERT Bk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Bonds &% 75,981 494,845 557,030 302,190 97,278 299,427 605,495 418,573
Government bonds EfE 22,000 56,500 28,500 80,900 54,600 78,000 108,000 145,900
Local government bonds A& 26,575 361,176 512,086 12,060 13,644 141,036 485,673 12,756
Corporate bonds HE 27,406 77,169 16,443 209,230 29,034 80,391 11,821 259,917
Others Z DAt 14,865 21,011 51,736 764,343 9,332 48,814 132,643 766,157
Total & & 90,847 515,857 608,766 1,066,534 106,611 348,242 738,138 1,184,730
GE) EEMERO MAMfEESH] COVWTRBELTEYES,
Note:The tables are indicated in "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets.
(8) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated (3) EHEHEAXRT Bk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years Within 1 year 1-5years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Bonds &% 57,227 165,597 27,185 7,083 38,726 181,371 29,779 8,262
Government bonds EE - - 4,000 - - - 2,000 -
Local government bonds 5 E 17,307 97,144 19,896 492 11,536 84,257 24,145 991
Corporate bonds & 39,920 68,453 3,288 6,590 27,190 97,113 3,633 7,271
Others Z Dt 5,013 1,084 372 - 6,228 6,070 451 -
Total & & 62,241 166,682 27,557 7,083 44,955 187,441 30,231 8,262
GE) EEHMBERO MAMEESH] COVWTRBELTEYES,
Note:The tables are indicated in "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets.
(4) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated (4) #Z)ISRIT Btk (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1-5 years 5-10 years Over 10 years Within 1 year 1-5 years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Bonds &% 11,500 35,810 20,400 3,300 10,198 42,200 28,510 4,000
Government bonds EfE 2,100 5,400 8,100 2,900 3,900 5,100 9,400 3,600
Local government bonds g 1E 5,800 14,810 12,200 - 4,098 22,000 18,110 -
Corporate bonds i 3,600 15,600 100 400 2,200 15,100 1,000 400
Others Z Dty - - - - - 1,514 1,084 -
Total A &t 11,500 35,810 20,400 3,300 10,198 43,714 29,594 4,000

GE) EERBRO TAMIES] SOV TERLTEYET,

Note:The tables are indicated in "Securities" on the non-consolidated balance sheets.
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7. Employees and Branches
(1) Employees and Officers

[ Holding company * The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined]

7. ABBLUVEHZO#E

(1) ABoit#
[ItRait - 3174H]

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Number of People)

As of As of As of
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023 (B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022 (C)
Directors and auditors BEH 38 (1) 39 (1) 40
Employees HEEEH 5,238 (138) 5,376 (254) 5,630
[Holding company] (&) (Unit: Number of People)
Directors and auditors HEH 13 1 12 d 12
Employees HEEH 442 32 410 91 319
CE) FEMEDRBEELEATHEYET.
Note : The number of directors, auditors and employees who hold concurrent post of subsidiaries is included.
[ The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non- lidated] [#ERIT BiF) (Unit: Number of People)
Directors and auditors “HEH 12 — 12 d 12
Employees REXEEH 3,921 (82) 4,003 (157) 4,160
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [RBFRIT HiEF] (Unit: Number of People)
Directors and auditors =¢34 10 1 9 — 9
Employees HEEH 970 (45) 1,015 (80) 1,095
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#ZR)1RIT  BifK] (Unit: Number of People)
Directors and auditors BEH 10 (1) 11 — 11
Employees HEEEH 342 (10) 352 (14) 366
(2) Branches (2) EHZOHB
(@DDomestic Branch OENERHB OB
[ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited [317&H]
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] (Unit: Number of Branches)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023 (B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022 (C)
Domestic branches EREHK 327 (3) 330 - 330
Locations EEMAK 222 (5) 227 (14) 241
Of which, locations in Kanagawa Prefecture SHER)IERN 164 (1) 165 (4) 169
Of which, locations in Tokyo Metropolis SHERREN 46 (2) 48 (4) 52
[ The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non- lidated] [#RRIT HiF) (Unit: Number of Branches)
Domestic branches ERESHK 206 — 206 - 206
Locations EEMAK 153 (2) 155 (4) 159
Of which, locations in Kanagawa Prefecture SHER)IERN 129 (1) 130 (3) 133
Of which, locations in Tokyo Metropolis SHEREEHA 20 (1) 21 (1) 22
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [RBEFRT HiEF] (Unit: Number of Branches)
Domestic branches ERESHK 87 (3) 90 - 90
Locations EEMAK 37 (3) 40 (10) 50
Of which, locations in Kanagawa Prefecture SHME)IER 3 — 3 (1) 4
Of which, locations in Tokyo Metropolis SHERREN 26 (1) 27 (3) 30
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#ZR)1RIT  BifK] (Unit: Number of Branches)
Domestic branches ERESHK 34 — 34 - 34
Locations EEMAK 32 — 32 - 32
Of which, locations in Kanagawa Prefecture SHER)IERN 32 - 32 - 32
Of which, locations in Tokyo Metropolis SHLEFEERN — — — — —
CE) HROXENR—EFRICHPHEE. —WRELTHELTEYET.
Note: When there are plural branches in the same location, it is counted as one base.
@overseas @iENREB OB
[ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited [317&H]
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] (Unit: Number of Branches)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023 (B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022 (C)
Total BLAEE 5 — 5 - 5
Branches XIE 2 - 2 —
Sub-branches HERFR — — — — —
Representative offices BEARHR 3 - 3 - 3
Subsidiaries WHbik A — — — — —
8. Net Business Profit 8. FIEFiE
[ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited [31T7AH]
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (A-B) March 31, 2023(B) BHQ) March 31, 2022(C)
Core net business profit EEEBME 79,817 (5,564) 85,381 2,225 83,156
[ As per employee (in thousands of yen) [ BE—A%7Y(FR) 15,138 (463) 15,601 1,000 14,601
Net business profit E3: i 82,394 (1,197) 83,591 2,367 81,224
[ As per employee (in thousands of yen) [ ME—ANY(FA) 15,627 353 15,274 1,012 14,262
[ The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non- lidated] [#ERTT BF) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
Core net business profit REEBHME 70,773 (3,482) 74,255 (219) 74,474
| As per employee (in thousands of yen) | BE— ALY (FH) 18,100 (314) 18,414 557 17,857
Net business profit E3: iy 73,825 1,234 72,591 880 71,711
| As per employee (in thousands of yen) | BE— ALY (FH) 18,881 880 18,001 807 17,194
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [RBFRIT HiEF] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
Core net business profit REEBME 8,033 (758) 8,791 1,916 6,875
[ As per employee (in thousands of yen) [ BE—A%7Y(FR) 8,094 (239) 8,333 2,263 6,070
Net business profit E3: i 8,033 (758) 8,791 1,916 6,875
[ A per employee (in thousands of ven) [ BA—AZLY(FRA) 8,094 (239) 8,333 2,263 6,070
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#ZR)1RIT  Bifk] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
Core net business profit REEBME 1,010 (1,324) 2,334 528 1,806
[ As per employee (in thousands of yen) [ BE—AXFY(FA) 2,731 (3,332) 6,063 1,455 4,608
Net business profit E$: 0T 535 (1,673) 2,208 (429) 2,637
| As per employee (in thousands of yen) | BE—AHY(FH) 1,446 (4,289) 5,735 (994) 6,729

CEBEREZ. ZMAR (HAZEZRN—R) DEHESEEALTEYET,

Note: The amount of “as per employee” is calculated on the basis of the average of actual number of employees (excluding transferees).
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9. Return on Equity
[ Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated]

9. ROE

[avanF47 - 74F v s V-7 ]

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: %)

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022(C)

(A (A)-(B) (B) (B)-(C)
Profit attributable to owners of parent per own capital | BAMKREICRET 2 BHAIHER—X 5.87 0.82 5.05 0.10 4.95
CEBERAR—Z
Note : Shareholders' equity basis
10. Return on Assets 10. ROA
[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, [3178#]
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] For the year ended (Unit: %)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o (ALE) ® (B1HQ) March 31, 2022(C)
Net income per average total assets | LA — R 0.18 (0.03) 0.21 (0.01) 0.22
[ The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non- lidated] [#RIRTT BF) (Unit: %)
3 | Net income per average total assets | HERRHAZE N — R 0.18 | (0.03)' 0.21 | 0.00 | 0.21 |
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [REFRT HiEF] (Unit: %)
4 | Net income per average total assets | EEGErIEa TS 0.31 | 0.03 I 0.28 | (0.09)| 0.37 |
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#RIBIT  BiE] (Unit: %)
5 | Net income per average total assets | HERRHAZE N — R 0.08 | (0.18)' 0.26 | 0.11 | 0.15 |
11. Retirement Benefit 11, BREfGTRE
(1) Retirement benefit obligation (1) BEaHEREES
[ The Bank of Yokol Ltd. Non- lidated] [#RIRTT BF) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of As of M Ahsaolf 2022
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023 (8) (B)(Q) arc © .
Retirement benefit obligation BEATES 65,112 (3,966) 69,078 (6,538) 75,616
[ Discount rate | [E15]% ] [1.4%] [0.3%] [1.1%] [0.5%] [0.6%]
Fair value of plan assets EREE 116,737 10,036 106,701 (17,044) 123,745
Prepaid pension cost AL ESER (38,037) (2,060) (35,977) 8,349 (44,326)
Unrecognized actuarial loss REHEAHE LOER (13,587) (11,942) (1,645) 2,157 (3,802)
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [EEARIT BEF) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of As of M Ahsaolf 2022
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023 (8) (B)(Q) arc © ’
Retirement benefit obligation BEATES 13,887 (1,215) 15,102 (1,571) 16,673
[ Discount rate ] [Z15]% ] [1.6%] [0.4%] [1.2%] [0.4%] [0.8%]
Fair value of plan assets EEEE 23,454 1,346 22,108 (650) 22,758
Prepaid pension cost AL ESER (5,053) (1,171) (3,882) (1,575) (2,307)
Unrecognized prior service cost RIBHBEEBER (2,231) 304 (2,535) 304 (2,839)
Unrecognized actuarial loss ARHBEHE EOER (2,282) (1,694) (588) 349 (937)
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#ZR)1RTT  BF) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of As of M Ahsaolf 2022
March 31, 2024 (A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023 (B) (B)(Q) arc © ’
Retirement benefit obligation SREHATE RS 1,551 19 1,532 1 1,531
[ Discount rate ] [#15]% ] [0.9%] [0.0%] [0.9%] [0.0%] [0.9%]
Fair value of plan assets EEEE 1,349 265 1,084 6 1,078
Provision for retirement benefits BRI HE 603 (39) 642 (28) 670
Unrecognized actuarial loss ARHBEHE EOER (401) (208) (193) 24 (217)
(2) Retirement Benefit Costs (2) BEaftER
[ The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non-consolidated] [1:R8R1T BiE) For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o (ALEB) ® (81O March 31, 2022(C)
Retirement benefit costs BT EA 485 1,552 (1,067) (2,545) 1,478
Service cost EhEER 1,430 (198) 1,628 (69) 1,697
Interest cost FEER 793 280 513 68 445
Expected return on plan assets HiFRE AN (2,582) (175) (2,407) (103) (2,304)
Recognized actuarial loss HOEHE FoEROYIPEANESE 426 (520) 946 (277) 1,223
Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust BRBEERER - 2,154 (2,154) (2,154) -
Other retirement cost Z Dty 416 10 406 (9) 415
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [ERARIT BiE) For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o (ALE) ® (81O March 31, 2022(C)
Retirement benefit costs BT EA (381) (161) (220) (280) 60
Service cost EhEER 307 (63) 370 (95) 465
Interest cost FEER 188 56 132 22 110
Expected return on plan assets HiFRE AN (552) 16 (568) (17) (551)
Amortization of prior service cost BEEBHERAO LG RILEE (304) - (304) (102) (202)
Recognized actuarial loss BB E FOERO LHEIERLEE (85) (40) (45) (71) 26
Other retirement cost Z Dty 64 (131) 195 (18) 213
[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#Z5)13R1T  BF) For the year ended (Unit: Millions of Yen)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
" (ALE) ® (81O March 31, 2022(C)
Retirement benefit costs BT EA 58 (5) 63 (7) 70
Service cost EhEER 92 (1) 93 (1) 94
Interest cost FEER 13 0 13 0 13
Expected return on plan assets HiFRE AN (9) 0 (9) 0 (9)
Recognized actuarial loss HEAHE FOERO LHEIERLEE (37) (4) (33) (5) (28)
Other retirement cost Z Dty - - - - —

41
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12. Deferred Tax Assets

Tax effects of the items comprising net deferred tax assets and liabilities
[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

12. REHRERE

RERSRE - AROETRERERNAR

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] (arraN] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(8) (B)-(C) 2022 (Q)
Allowance for loan losses EHEEES 26,408 (579) 26,987 653 26,334
Provision for retirement benefits EBBAAEILE 612 (359) 971 (4,691) 5,662
Losses on devaluation of securities HimEHAREN 2,702 (10) 2,712 (21) 2,733
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities FOhE M AT HELES — (7,167) 7,167 7,167 -
Others Z 0t 10,106 (265) 10,371 495 9,876
Subtotal deferred tax assets (A) | BEHRESEENG A 39,830 (8,380) 48,210 3,603 44,607
Valuation allowance (B) | sFfMitE5|L%8 B (5,271) 31 (5,302) 183 (5,485)
Total deferred tax assets (A+B) (C) |BREMLEEART (A+B) Cc 34,558 (8,350) 42,908 3,786 39,122
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities DA M ST MELES 27,441 26,487 954 (2,909) 3,863
Gains on contribution of assets to and return of assets from retirement benefit trust BEAMEERE RER 5,191 154 5,037 (1,206) 6,243
Others Z 0t 7,144 (361) 7,505 (1,719) 9,224
Total deferred tax liabilities (D) |BRERTABES D 39,777 26,281 13,496 (5,835) 19,331
Net deferred tax assets(liabilities) (C-D) |\ £EE (AM) (M) Dt LEE (C-D) (5,218)| (34,629) 29,411 9,621 19,790
[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non- lidated) [1@ESRT HF]) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022 (Q)
Allowance for loan losses = EE RS 21,211 (1) 21,212 2,264 18,948
Provision for retirement benefits RIS LS - - - (4,192) 4,192
Losses on devaluation of securities HiMISAHER 2,461 (5) 2,466 (14) 2,480
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities FOEMII AT HELES — (7,167) 7,167 7,167 -
Others Z 0t 8,691 1,183 7,508 1,203 6,305
Subtotal deferred tax assets (A) | BERESEENG A 32,364 (5,991) 38,355 6,429 31,926
Valuation allowance (B) | sFMitE5|L%8 B (2,597) (55) (2,542) 14 (2,556)
Total deferred tax assets (A+B) (C) |BREMLEEART (A+B) Cc 29,766 (6,046) 35,812 6,442 29,370
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities FOE I AT HELES 21,992 21,992 — (1,617) 1,617
Gains on contribution of assets to and return of assets from retirement benefit trust BEAMEERE RER 5,191 154 5,037 (1,206) 6,243
Others Z 0t 6,675 (803) 7,478 (1,713) 9,191
Total deferred tax liabilities (D) |RERELAMET D 33,858 21,343 12,515 (4,537) 17,052
Net deferred tax assets(liabilities) (C-D) |\ SEE (AM) (M) Dt LEE (C-D) (4,091)| (27,387) 23,296 10,978 12,318
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [RAABT BK) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(8) (B)-(C) 2022 (Q)
Allowance for loan losses B RS 3,849 (995) 4,844 (1,578) 6,422
Provision for retirement benefits b o e 427 (348) 775 (491) 1,266
Losses on devaluation of securities HiMISAHER 161 (2) 163 (7) 170
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ZOthE M EEREE - - - - -
Others Z 0t 1,147 (1,485) 2,632 (697) 3,329
Subtotal deferred tax assets (A) | BERESEENG A 5,586 (2,830) 8,416 (2,773) 11,189
Valuation allowance (B) | sFfMitE5IL%8 B (1,742) 174 (1,916) 107 (2,023)
Total deferred tax assets (A+B) (C) |BREMLEEART (A+B) Cc 3,843 (2,656) 6,499 (2,666) 9,165
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities Z Ot A MR M= E 4,584 4,019 565 (1,082) 1,647
Gains on contribution of assets to and return of assets from retirement benefit trust BB ERRE RER — — — —_ —
Others 0t 32 6 26 (6) 32
Total deferred tax liabilities (D) |(REHmEEEEEH D 4,616 4,024 592 (1,087) 1,679
Net deferred tax assets(liabilities) (C-D) |\ SEE (AR (MEE) Dt L5 (C-D) (773) (6,680) 5,907 (1,578) 7,485
[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated] [#hZ)II8R4T BF) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022 (Q)
Allowance for loan losses = EERS 1,348 418 930 (33) 963
Provision for retirement benefits EBBAAEILE 184 (12) 196 (8) 204
Losses on devaluation of securities HimEHARERN 79 (3) 82 - 82
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ZOthE M mEREE - - - - -
Others Dt 267 37 230 (11) 241
Subtotal deferred tax assets (A) | BEHRESEENG 1,879 440 1,439 (52) 1,491
Valuation allowance (B) | sFfMitE5|L%8 B (931) (88) (843) 61 (904)
Total deferred tax assets (A+B) (C) |BREMLEEART (A+B) c 948 352 596 10 586
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ZOthE M mEREE 865 477 388 (211) 599
Gains on contribution of assets to and return of assets from retirement benefit trust BB ERRE RER — — — —_ —
Others ZDite 436 436 - - -
Total deferred tax liabilities (D) |REHmEEEEE D 1,302 914 388 (211) 599
Net deferred tax assets(liabilities) (C-D) RIS & E (AM) (M) Dt LEE (C-D) (353) (560) 207 220 (13)
(Reference)Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated (BE)AVANTAT - 74 F o NI N—TER (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(8) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Net deferred tax assets(liabilities) BT S A E (AR (FEE) D&t L4 (9,588)| (40,055)] 30,467 10,113 20,354




13. Capital Adequacy Ratio

[ concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated]

13. B EXHE

[22anTFa7T4Foov T N—T EfE]

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

As of
March 31, 2024 As of March 31, As of March 31,
[Preliminary] (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
(A)
1](1) Total capital ratio (5)/(6) (MHRBECERLE (5)+(6) 14.90 % 0.00%pt 14.90 % 1.86%pt 13.04 %
2| [Tier 1 capital ratio (2)/(6) Tier 1LLEE (2)+(8) 14.35 % 0.28%pt 14.07 % 1.99%pt 12.08 %
3| [Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (3)/(6) E @R FTier 1HLER (3)+(6) 14.35 % 0.28%pt 14.07 % 2.00%pt 12.07 %
4(2) Tier 1 capital (2)Tier 1EADEE 1,207.4 109.4 1,097.9 14.6 1,083.3
5] |(3) Common Equity Tier 1 capital B)EEMXETier 1ERDEE 1,207.3 109.4 1,097.8 14.7 1,083.1
6 Of which, accumulated other comprehensive income 55, TOMDO BIEFIFRETEE 121.3 87.4 33.9 (23.0) 56.9
7 |(4) Tier 2 capital (4)Tier 2EARD%E 46.8 (17.8) 64.6 (21.4) 86.1
8|(5) Total capital (2)+(4) (B) B EADEE (2)+4) 1,254.2 91.6 1,162.6 (6.8) 1,169.4
9(6) Risk weighted assets (6)YRY-THrybDEE 8,412.2 611.4 7,800.8 (1,165.5) 8,966.4
[ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Consolidated] [#EB1T EE) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of
March 31, 2024 As of March 31, As of March 31,
[Preliminary] (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
(A)
10 (1) Total capital ratio (5)/(6) (MHRBECERLE (5)+(6) 16.04 % (0.05%pt) 16.09 % 2.83%pt 13.26 %
11| |Tier 1 capital ratio (2)/(6) Tier 1kL3EE (2)+(6) 15.41 % 0.26%pt 15.15 % 2.93%pt 12.22 %
12| |Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (3)/(6) E@E%E R FTier 1HLE (3)+(6) 15.41 % 0.26%pt 15.15 % 2.93%pt 12.22 %
13|(2) Tier 1 capital (2)Tier 1EADEE 1,066.0 97.8 968.2 221 946.1
14| ((3) Common Equity Tier 1 capital ) E @R FTier 1 EADEE 1,065.9 97.8 968.1 221 945.9
15 Of which, accumulated other comprehensive income 36, FDMOAIEF R TEE 107.1 76.8 30.2 (20.1) 50.4
16|(4) Tier 2 capital (4)Tier 28 A N%EE 43.4 (16.6) 60.1 (20.0) 80.1
17(5) Total capital (2)+(4) (B) BT EADEE (2)+4) 1,109.4 81.1 1,028.3 2.0 1026.3
18(6) Risk weighted assets (B)YRY-THrybDEE 6,916.0 527.0 6,388.9 (1,348.3) 7,737.2
[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Consolidated] [EAAEBIT EE) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of
March 31, 2024 As of March 31, As of March 31,
[Preliminary] (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
(A)
19(1) Capital ratio (2)/(3) (1) BEEERLE (2)+(3) 8.25 % (0.28%pt) 8.53 % 0.41%pt 8.12%
20(2) Capital (2)BEEAXRDE 115.7 4.1 111.6 4.0 107.5
21 |(3) Risk weighted assets, etc. (BYRY-TryrEDEE 1,402.3 93.8 1,308.5 (15.0) 1,323.5
[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Consolidated] [®EIBIT EHE) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of
March 31, 2024 As of March 31, As of March 31,
[Preliminary] (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
(A)
22|(1) Capital ratio (2)/(3) (1) BEEERLE (2)+(3) 9.54 % 0.06%pt 9.48 % (0.07%pt) 9.55 %
23(2) Capital (2)BEEADE 27.5 1.0 26.5 1.2 253
24|(3) Risk weighted assets, etc. (BVIRY-THINEDE 288.6 8.5 280.0 15.0 264.9

GE1. A2ANTAT - T4F oo v VT L—TE S URGERTI . B —EE (S—ELID ICEYHEHLTEYET . RERRTHELCHR)IRTIE. BRELE(N—EILIDICEYRHLTEYET,

2. BRAYRY TRYME, AVANTAT T4 oo VT N—TE LUHRBRITIEERUNEBES FEICLY RERBTELCHRIBTIE, BENFRCIVEHLTEYES.

38, 202353 KB LV2024E3A K, AVANTAT - T4F 2o v LT N—T ERTELVRBRBTENA—ELNOSREEERLTHEHLTEYET,

3. FRL—af L YRV LEEIL, 20223 AKIE, AVANTAT - T4F 0w LT L—T RARBTE LCHR)RITIIEROTEICKY, BUERTIERBRS FRICEYRHLTEYET,
Ffo, 202353 KRB L U2024E3F K&, AVANTAT - 74T 0w VT N~ HERTH SURARBTIEN—EL M OBRIEICEYRESNAZEM R FRICIVERLTRYET,
2023F3A KRB LV2024F3A KIE. MRBTFEROFEICIVREHLTEYET,

4. BCEADOERKICETIHRBELRE. ZOMOBEERDIKRIZONTIE, Hitrh—LR—T £ ( https://www.concordia-fgjp/shareholder/indexhtml ) [ZHB#E L \=LET,

Notes : 1. The capital ratio of Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. and The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. was calculated based on the international standard (Basel I1). The capital ratio of The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. was calculated based on the domestic standard (Basel Il1).

2. Credit risk-weighted assets are calculated using the Foundation Internal Ratings-based Approach for Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. and The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. and the Standardized Approach
for The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. On March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024, Concordia Financial Group, Ltd., The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.
and The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited was calculated based on the finalized Basel Il standards.

3. Operational risk capital as of March 31, 2022 was calculated using the Basic Indicator Approach for Concordia Financial Group, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. and the Standardized Approach for The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. On March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024, Concordia Financial Group, Ltd., The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.
and The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited used the Standardized Measurement Approach revised through the finalization of Basel Ill standards.
On March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024, THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. was calculated using the Basic Indicator Approach.

4. Other information on capital including the composition of capital disclosure is disclosed at the website of Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (https://www.concordia-fg.jp/en/index.html)
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II. LOANS,etc. INFORMATION

1. Risk Managed Loans and Claims Disclosed under the Financial
Revitalization Law

(1) Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. Consolidated

N, BEH&EF0IRKR
1. YRy EEEES L UERBEERREE

(1) A¥aANFA4T - 74F e VT N—T B

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022(C)

Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEFERV NS ICET 60,127 3,449 56,678 2,305 54,373

Doubtful claims fEfEE 161,600 (1,611)] 163,211 2,526 160,685

Claims in need of special caution EEEFE 16,225 (8,868)| 25,093 233 24,860

Accruing loans contractually past due for 3 months or more =AM 4,522 493 4,029 1,221 2,808

Restructured loans B EAHENEE 11,702 (9,361)| 21,063 (988) 22,051

Sub-total (Claims in need of special caution or below) A EEBHEUT A 237,952 (7,031) 244,983 5,064 239,919

Claims in need of caution (excluding claims in need of special caution) EEBMELNOEIBLME 1,574,192 155,044 1,419,148 4,332 1,414,816

Claims to normal borrowers (excluding claims in need of caution) E#EHiE 14,944,150 708,666 | 14,235,484 740,911 13,494,573

Sub-total (Normal claims) I & 16,518,343 863,711 15,654,632 745,243 | 14,909,389

Total (Credit exposures) B & &t B 16,756,295 856,679 15,899,616 750,307 | 15,149,309

Claims in need of special caution based on borrowers classification p— 19,874 (13,059) 33,033 142 30,891
under the self-assessment guideline

?‘Poer:c:\faogremc‘;‘i\:ranr;s\rr\a::ed of special caution or below) (%) AZB | TREUELE (%) A+B 14 (0.2 15 00 15

GE) T=BUEEREIE] 540 [HHEERNERE] U 2 EREECS T 29HTHY . [BERMHE] &

AFEAEERRETEICE IS 29 TT, AR

Note: “Accruing loans contractually past due for 3 months or more” and “Restructured loans” are categories of Risk Managed Loan
“Claims in need of special caution” is a category of claims disclosed under the Financial Revitalization Law. The same applies to the following sections of this financial information report.

(2) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined

(2) 37788

CHEVT, UTHRAKTT,

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

31TAHE [HiF]
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined

BE (]

The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated

As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C) 2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)

Unrecoverable or valueless claims 61,497 1,492 60,005 1,837 58,168 51,183 6,301 44,882 (2,035) 46,917

Doubtful claims 161,873 (5,776)| 167,649 2,424 165,225 111,580 (6,987)| 118,567 10,851 107,716

Claims in need of special caution 16,370 (9,546)| 25,916 813 25,103 9,125 (5,366)| 14,491 2,032 12,459

Accruing loans contractually past due for 3 months or more 4,522 419 4,103 1,269 2,834 4,374 582 3,792 1,013 2,779

Restructured loans 11,847 (9,966)| 21,813 (455) 22,268 4,751 (5,947)| 10,698 1,019 9,679

Sub-total (Claims in need of special caution or below) A 239,741 (13,830 253,571 5,074 248,497 171,889 (6,052)| 177,941 10,849 167,092

Claims in need of caution (excluding claims in need of special caution) 1,573,336 56,570 1,516,766 3,931 1,512,835 1,172,165 55,974 1,116,191 (7,863) 1,124,054

Claims to normal borrowers (excluding claims in need of caution) 15,019,312 423,535 14,595,777 764,572 13,831,205 13,412,133 402,083 13,010,050 709,345 12,300,705

Sub-total (Normal claims) 16,592,649 480,106 16,112,543 768,503 15,344,040 14,584,298 458,057 14,126,241 701,481 13,424,760

Total (Credit exposures) B 16,832,390 466,276 16,366,114 773,576 15,592,538 14,756,188 452,006 14,304,182 712,330 13,591,852
Claims in need of special caution based on borrowers classification

under the self-assessment guideline 20,009 (13,713)] 33,722 2,752 30,970 10,765 (8,617)| 19,382 4,530 14,852

Non-performing loans ratio
(Percentage of claims in need of special caution or below) (%) A/B 14 (0.2 15 00 15 11 (0.2 12 00 12
(Unit: Millions of Yen)
HAF [BiF] Wz (]
The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C) 2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)

Unrecoverable or valueless claims 7,618 (5,536)| 13,154 3,779 9,375 2,694 726 1,968 92 1,876

Doubtful claims 39,719 (4,729)| 44,448 (8,264) 52,712 10,574 5,941 4,633 (164) 4,797

Claims in need of special caution 6,328 (4,277)| 10,605 (1,802) 12,407 916 97 819 583 236

Accruing loans contractually past due for 3 months or more 148 (89) 237 209 28 - 73) 73 47 26

Restructured loans 6,180 (4,188)| 10,368 (2,010) 12,378 916 170 746 536 210

Sub-total (Claims in need of special caution or below) A 53,666 (14,542) 68,208 (6,286) 74,494 14,185 6,764 7,421 511 6,910

Claims in need of caution (excluding claims in need of special caution) 311,536 9,691 301,845 12,567 289,278 89,634 (9,094)| 98,728 (773) 99,501

Claims to normal borrowers (excluding claims in need of caution) 1,304,617 11,229 1,293,388 39,966 1,253,422 302,562 10,224 292,338 15,261 277,077

Sub-total (Normal claims) 1,616,153 20,919 1,595,234 52,534 1,542,700 392,196 1,129 391,067 14,488 376,579

Total (Credit exposures) B 1,669,820 6,378 1,663,442 46,247 1,617,195 406,381 7,892 398,489 14,999 383,490
Claims in need of special caution based on borrowers classification

under the self-assessment guideline 8,253 (5,238)| 13,491 (2,353) 15,844 990 143 847 574 273

Non-performing loans ratio
(Percentage of claims in need of special caution or below) (%) A/B 32 (0.9) 41 (05) 46 34 16 18 00 18

() HEARITIE, BHEEENZRELTSY FEAD, LR, RRLABEOEHETRRLTEY 7,

Note: The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited does not apply partial direct written-off. The above figures are presented if The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited had applied the partial direct written-off.
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2. Allowance for Loan Losses

[concordia Fi ial Group, Ltd. C lidated)

2. Bf5|4E

[aYanF47 - 74F e LI N—7 EHE)

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31,

As of March 31,

As of March 31,

2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Allowance for loan losses EHEEE 83,889 1,044 82,845 7,990 74,855
Allowance for general loan losses R 27,729 (3,266) 30,995 1,613 29,382
Allowance for specific loan losses EREES 4L 56,160 4,310 51,850 6,378 45,472
Specific allowance for certain overseas loans R BIMEIES | LB - - - - -
[ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited _
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] [3178%] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Allowance for loan losses R 85,166 781 84,385 1,060 83,325
Allowance for general loan losses R 23,138 (3,746) 26,884 402 26,482
Allowance for specific loan losses EREES 4L 62,027 4,526 57,501 658 56,843
Specific allowance for certain overseas loans R BIMEIES | LB - - - - -
[The Bank of Yokoh Ltd. Non- lidated) [HRSRAT BAF] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Allowance for loan losses EHEEE 67,815 2,237 65,578 7,441 58,137
Allowance for general loan losses R 18,827 (3,030) 21,857 1,678 20,179
Allowance for specific loan losses EREES Le 48,988 5,268 43,720 5,762 37,958
Specific allowance for certain overseas loans R BIMEIES | SEE - - - - -
[The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] [EBARIT Hix) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Allowance for loan losses EHEEE 13,651 (3,351) 17,002 (5,556) 22,558
Allowance for general loan losses R 3,331 (1,190) 4,521 (1,402) 5,923
Allowance for specific loan losses EREES Le 10,320 (2,160) 12,480 (4,154) 16,634
Specific allowance for certain overseas loans R BIMEIES | LB - - - - -
[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated] [#Z=)11$R1T Bifk) (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
Allowance for loan losses EHEEE 3,699 1,894 1,805 (824) 2,629
Allowance for general loan losses —EEIS 4 980 475 505 126 379
Allowance for specific loan losses EREES Le 2,719 1,419 1,300 (950) 2,250

Specific allowance for certain overseas loans

S BIMENES | LEE




3. Coverage of Risk Managed Loans and Claims Disclosed

under the Financial Revitalization Law

3. YR/ EEEES L UERBEERREEORESKR

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

[The Bank of ¥ Ltd. Non- )] [BERIRAT BitF] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (8) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
1| Coverage amount A Rew| A 152,145 (4,660) 156,805 7,093 149,712
2 Allowance for loan losses EEEERS 49,407 4,705 44,702 6,332 38,370
3 Collateral and guarantees 1BIRIRAES 102,738 (9,364) 112,102 761 111,341
Unrecoverable or valueless claims, doubtful claims, EEA IR
4 clalmvsvln rvleed of special caution based on .borTowers B . R, BESAEE 5 B 173,530 (9,303) 182,833 13,348 169,485
classification under the self-assessment guideline
5 [ Coverage ratio (%) AB | REE (%) | 87.6 1.9] 85.7 (2.6)| 88.3
(Reference) Status of Coverage of Claims of Borrowers Classification (8%) FREENDORSKRHES (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022 (C)
6 | Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEMERVINLICET 2 HE 51,183 6,301 44,882 (2,035) 46,917
7 Allowance for loan losses EEEERS 21,170 4918 16,252 (2,463) 18,715
8 Collateral and guarantees 1BIRIRAES 30,013 1,383 28,630 429 28,201
9 Coverage ratio (%) ReE (%) 100.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0
10 | Doubtful claims febfflE 111,580 (6,987) 118,567 10,851 107,716
11 Allowance for loan losses EEEERS 27,764 365 27,399 8,248 19,151
12 Collateral and guarantees 1BIRIRAES 65,239 (3,726) 68,965 (2,866) 71,831
13 Coverage ratio (%) ReE (%) 83.3 2.1 81.2 (3.2) 84.4
Claims in need of special caution based on borrowers classification . -
14 P o EEREME 10,765 (8,617) 19,382 4,530 14,852
under the self-assessment guideline
15 Allowance for loan losses EEEERS 473 (578) 1,051 548 503
16 Collateral and guarantees 1BIRIRAES 7,485 (7,022) 14,507 3,198 11,309
17 Coverage ratio (%) ReE (%) 73.9 (6.3) 80.2 0.7 79.5
ALLOWANCE COVERAGE RATIO - TOTAL COVERAGE RATIO (As of March 31, 2024) B4 - RE=FR (202453 A3
[The Bank of Ltd. ] [(HERSRTT B k] (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Categories 53 gl
Borrowers classification a disclosed under th AN Total
under Kh:uf‘:z»l:sessessment e o nace anaer the] | no categorization category I Category II Category IV Allowance cove:’:;:e"rc:no = e
B O o 4 B (S 5 SR AR ICE T < IEsdE 1l 5338 5338 IV 5338 I3 5= Rz
- 5 BA A A
Legal bankruptey e couered oy towance, coterats Entirely reserved | 0L vematt
o e e g . and guarantees
BE S TP S AR A O G - i - REES = B RS 2#mEE|
3.6 S DT B
(2.0) 51.1 34.5 16.6 0.0 21.1 100% 100%
Virtual bankruptcy (6.3) (7.1) (A0.8) (0.0)
SR REAE S
47.5
(4.2)
. N Cavared by sllowance, collatarals partially reserved
ossible bankruptcy oubtfu Bl - 04R - (RAES IS & D IR BBEESIH
R e RA T S F& RS
111.5 111.5 48.7 44.1 18.6 27.7 59.9% 83.3%
(~6.9) (A6.9) (0.6) (A4.0) (A3.5)
[21.0] [44.1] [46.4] <
In need ot Coverage
pecial caution In need of ®e 75 3%[ 1: Credit exposures under each
based on special caution Non-covered category before reserve
borrowers o R M &M 31 [ P9 0> FHEUE 5| 24 B 0D 53 48%A
EE RS 9.1 1.2 9.5 0.4 14.4% 73.9%
10.7 (A5.3) (£&0.2) (A8.3)
(A8.6) (TTooTmmmmmm e S
(" Accruing loans !
| contractually past 1
| due for 3 months H
| ormore
: = B B _EERENE
I 4.3 '
| Restructured loans |
| EHEEGEAENE
In need of H a7 I
caution | .
FIFE S
Other than
in need of
special caution
based on
1,181.2 borrowers
(50.6) S 4 LA 147.3 1,023.1
SRS (AS5.5) (64.7) 13.8 1.1%
1,170.5 Normal
(59.2) IE #5 B HE
14,584.2
Normal (458.0)
IEE S 13,412.1 4.5 0.0%
13,412.1 (402.0)
(402.0)
Total Total No categorization Category 1T Category II Category IV Total Total coverage
= & &t IEsrdE 1 5338 I 53%#8E V5338 =& ratio
14,756.1 14,756.1 13,644.1 1,093.4 18.6 0.0 67.7 EE RS
(452.0) (452.0) (404.1) (51.4) (A3.5) (0.0) LU &
100.0% 92.5% 7.4% 0.1% 0.0% 87.6%
CE) 1. () RIF2023F3AREDFREEMERRLTEY £7,
2. EMERICIE, RITREGLIBREEATEY ET,
3. 5lHEF, ML, ke, BkE RUOBEREICOVTE, BEEL) SIBR - RIEFICL Y ENATERS 0SB ARV ABICH T 25| 4% %,
EEREUADEFERARVEREICOVTE, FHEHEICHT 23| 4RERHLTHY £,
Notes: 1. () :Amount of increase compared with that of March 31, 2023 (A) :Amount of decrease compared with that of March 31, 2023

2. Claims include the privately-placed bonds guaranteed by the Bank.

3. Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in legal bankruptcy, virtual bankruptcy, possible bankruptcy, and inneed of special caution is calculated based on the amount of

claims minus the recoverable amount from collateral and guarantees.

Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in need of caution but other than in need of special caution and normal borrowers is calculated based on the amount of claims.




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

[ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated] [RB#ERIT BiF] (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022(Q)
1| Coverage amount A =) A 47,844 (14,049) 61,893 (5,158) 67,051
2| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 4,900 (2,031) 6,931 (170) 7,101
3| | collateral and guarantees BRRTEE 42,943 (12,018) 54,961 (4,989) 59,950
Unrecoverable or valueless claims, doubtful claims, e o
o N X BEBERIER
4| claims in need of special caution based on borrowers B _ _ B 55591 (15,503) 71,094 (6,837) 77,931
e - e, ERiRE EERAME & ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
classification under the self-assessment guideline
5| Coverage ratio (%) A/B | REX (%) A+B I 86.0 | (1.0)' 87.0 1.0 | 86.0
CE) REABITIE, BHE JzXELTHY AN, LRI, RELLBEOLETRRLTEY £T.
Notes: The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited does not apply partial direct written-ott. The above tigures are presented it The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited had applied the partial direct written-oft.
(Reference) Status of Coverage of Claims of Borrowers Classification (%) BREENORSRRHS (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
2024 (A) (A)-(B) 2023 (B) (B)-(C) 2022(C)
6 | Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEFERV NS ICET BH1E 7,618 (5,536) 13,154 3,779 9,375
7| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 266 (1,060) 1,326 290 1,036
8| | collateral and guarantees BRRTEE 7,352 (4,476) 11,828 3,490 8,338
9| | coverage ratio (%) REX (%) 100.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0
10| Doubtful claims feRkfftE 39,719 (4,729) 44,448 (8,264) 52,712
11 Allowance for loan losses HES L% 3,708 (604) 4,312 (185) 4,497
12| | Collateral and guarantees BRRTEE 31,024 (3,786) 34,810 (6,913) 41,723
13| | Coverage ratio (%) Rex (%) 87.4 (0.6) 88.0 0.4 87.6
14 Claims in need of special cautA'\on‘ based on borrowers classification EEEEE 8,253 (5,238) 131491 (21353) 15,844
under the self-assessment guideline
15| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 926 (365) 1,291 (276) 1,567
16| | Collateral and guarantees BRRTEE 4,565 (3,757) 8,322 (1,565) 9,887
17| | Coverage ratio (%) REX (%) 66.5 (4.7) 71.2 (1.0) 72.2
ALLOWANCE COVERAGE RATIO - TOTAL COVERAGE RATIO (As of March 31, 2024) 5l - R (2024F3 A8
[The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-consolidated] (3 B A< ER1T H{&] (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Categories 9> |
Borrowers classification . .
under thgeuid:lines Claims disclosed "'”::f"t:i No categorization Category I Category I Category IV Allowance coﬁ:‘r’;znr?ﬁo T"ta'r‘;‘:;’:'age
B ST 45 B TS X5 %iﬁﬁ;f:fifﬁ< FES¥A 1 5338 NI 248 V5348 Bl EIEE R
BA 7 fit
{ F—— J Entirely reservea | Frirely e
and guarantees
BEHE ST T EE U A= ME R OF 1M - JBIR - (RAEH (S L BRSHRS N = HAEED
0.2 TS IS AT B S L3l
(0.0) 7.6 5.3 2.2 0.0 0.0 0.2 100% 100%
Virtual bankruptcy (AS5.5) (A1.0) (A4.5) (0.0) (0.0)
7.3
(A5.5)
Covered by allowance, collaterals Partially reserved
Doubtful and guarantees " yresene
* TG - Il - CRRENELS & B (RS BEEESIH
7 B (EAE
39.7 25.5 9.1 4.9 3.7 42.6% 87.4%
(A4.7) (Aa3.9) (~0.4) (~0.3)
[21.8] [9.1] [8.6] ‘—|
In need or Coverage .
special caution In need of {24  as %[ 1: credit exposures under each
based on special caution Non-coverea category before reserve
borrowers == IR ME 3.6 3% [ 1P9 0D BT 5 | 24 B 0D Sy 2ARA
6.3 2.1 6.1 0.9 25.1% 66.5%
(Aaa.2) (A1.0) (Aa4.1)
(" acouingtoans 1
| contractually past |
! due for 3 months '
' '
' '
' '
' '
' '
! Restructured loans !
| SR AL A
In need of ! 6.1 H
caution < !
BEIER S
Other than
in need of
special caution
based on
317.8 borrowers
(5.4) TR S LA 126.2 183.3
DEE R (A10.0) (20.6) 1.2 0.3%
309.6 Normal
(10.6) IE 5 (A
1,616.1
Normal (20.9)
IE#H S 1,304.6 1.1 0.0%
1,304.6 (11.2)
(11.2)
Total Total No categorization category I category II category IV Total Total coverage
& &t & &t FEorda 1l 5338 1 53%a IV oy #a & ' ratio
1,669.8 1,669.8 1,463.9 200.8 4.9 0.0 7.3 TIRSE
(6.3) (6.3) (A4.8) (11.4) (£0.3) (0.0) et
100.0% 87.7% 12.0% 0.3% 0.0% 86.0%
GE) 1. () WIE2023F3/REDBREMEFRTLTEY Y,

BITRAMLEEEEATEY E7,
. RS, REBE. BRBESERVEEREICOVTE,
EEBRELNOEIBRERVEREICOVTE, MERICHT 55]Y
4. HEKRRTIE, BHOEREEHNERELTSY FLAD EREIE,
Notes: 1. () :Amount of increase compared with that of March 31, 2023
2. Claims include the privately-placed bonds guaranteed by the Bank.

SR HIBIR - RAF(C L Y BIURA]
RELTEY ET,

L LIBEOEATRRLTEY £,
(A) :Amount of decrease compared with that of March 31, 2023

D OEEERVITRRICHT B5|4FE,

3. Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in legal bankruptcy, virtual bankruptcy, possible bankruptcy, and inneed of special caution is calculated based on the amount of
claims minus the recoverable amount from collateral and guarantees.
Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in need of caution but other than in need of special caution and normal borrowers is calculated based on the amount of claims.
4. The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited does not apply partial direct written-off. The above figures are presented if The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited had applied the partial direct written-off.



[ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated]

[#R)IERTT BifF]

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of March 31, 2024
) (A)-(B) As of March 31, 2023 (B) (B)-(C) As of March 31, 2022 (C),
1| Coverage amount A =) A 12,561 6,016 6,545 223 6,322
2| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 3,072 1,593 1,479 (796) 2,275
3| | collateral and guarantees BRRTES 9,488 4,423 5,065 1,018 4,047
Unrecolverab\e or va\u‘e\ess c\?\ms, doubtful claims, BEEAMERY AL ICETS
4| claims in need of special caution based on borrowers B " - - 14,259 6,810 7,449 503 6,946
I o it fERktE = &t ’ ’ ’ ’
classification under the self-assessment guideline
5[[Coverage ratio (%) AB | B2E (%) I 88.0 0.2 | 87.8 (3.2)] 91.0
(Reference) Status of Coverage of Claims of Borrowers Classification (%) BREERNORSRRHS (Unit: Millions of Yen)
As of March 31, 2024
*) (A)-(B) As of March 31, 2023 (B) (B)-(C) As of March 31, 2022 (C),
6 | Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEBERVC NS ICET B HEHE 2,694 726 1,968 92 1,876
7| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 1,031 519 512 (83) 595
8| | cCollateral and guarantees BRRTEE 1,663 208 1,455 175 1,280
9 Coverage ratio (%) ReEE (%) 100.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 100.0
10| Doubtful claims fekkftE 10,574 5,941 4,633 (164) 4,797
11| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 1,687 900 787 (867) 1,654
12| | Collateral and guarantees BRRTEF 7,729 4,328 3,401 777 2,624
13| | Coverage ratio (%) BREX (%) 89.0 (1.4) 90.4 1.3 89.1
Claims in need of special caution based on borrowers classification .
1 " o BERSERENE 990 143 847 574 273
under the self-assessment guideline
15| | Allowance for loan losses EHEES 353 174 179 155 24
16| | Collateral and guarantees BR|TZ 96 (112) 208 66 142
17| | Coverage ratio (%) Rex (%) 45.3 (0.4) 45.7 (15.6) 61.3
ALLOWANCE COVERAGE RATIO - TOTAL COVERAGE RATIO (As of March 31, 2024) BIL4=EE - REE (20 24F3 Ak
[THE K. BANK, LTD. )| (3 2=)1I2R1T BF] (Unit: Billions of Yen)
Categories 53 gl
Borrowers classification P U . Al Tl
under the self-assessment -laims disclosed under the No categorization Category I Category I category IV Allowance owance. i EREATE
" Financial Revitalization Law| coverage ratio ratio
B O o451 B XS $E§lﬁ$ﬁfl:§ﬁ< Bl 1l 55338 5538 \V5$E CIEE 3 CIEE R
A (&M
Unrecoverable ] Entirely reserved,
Legal bankruptey o vateloss Covered by allowance, collaterals Entirely reserved | | 0 L ritten-off
and guarantees
BERE ST mﬁf%ﬁ’i(éf%&v" B - R - REESIC & 5 REES P =EAEED
0.4 TS ICHE T D Bl
(0.2) 2.6 2.1 0.5 0.0 0.0 1.0 100% 100%
Virtual bankruptcy (0.7) (0.8) (A0.1) (0.0) (0.0)
SRET AR S
2.2
(0.4)
oubtful Covered by allowance, collaterals partially reserved
oubtfu and guarantees R s
3l - AR - (REEWIC & 5 RETH ]
f& B (EE
10.5 7.2 2.1 1.1 1.6 59.3% 89.0%
(5.9) (4.8) (0.3) (0.7)
[5.5] [2.1] [2.8]
In need ot Coverage .
special caution In need of B4 00 [ 1: Credit exposures under each
based on special caution Non-covered category before reserve
borrowers = IREME 15/ 08 [ 1P DRI | 2 BT DS HEEE
EEE S 0.9 0.0 0.9 0.3 35.6% 45.3%
0.9 (0.0) (£0.0) (0.2)
(0.1) (CTITTmTmommmmmmes \
[ Accruing loans '
| contractually past |
! due for 3 months H
1 H
' '
' R '
! Restructured loans 1|
| EHSRAEEAEAE
In need of ! 0.9 H
caution T -
EIERSE
Other than
in need of
special caution
based on
90.5 borrowers
(A8.9) R 4 U S a4.0 45.4
o IEM e (£6.6) (Ar2.4) 0.4 0.4%
89.5 Normal
(A9.1) IE B {EMHE
392.1
Normal (1.1)
IE&S 302.5 0.1 0.0%
302.5 (10.2)
(10.2)
Total Total No categorization Category IT Category I Category IV Total Total coverage
& &t &= &t JESrHaE 11 5548 115548 AV =21 & & ratio
406.3 406.3 356.1 49.1 1.1 0.0 3.6 EE
(7.8) (7.8) (9.1) (A1.9) (0.7) (0.0) LU &EE
100.0% 87.6% 12.1% 0.3% 0.0% 88.0%
GE) 1. () WNE2023F3/REOEHAERRLCEYET,

. AR RITRIAMLZFHEEEATEY £,

Notes: 1. (

2. Claims include the privately-placed bonds guaranteed by the Bank.

TRRVEERRICOVTI,
EEBRELNOEIBERVEREICOVTE, EIERICNT 552
) :Amount of increase compared with that of March 31, 2023

(A) :Amount of decrease compared with that of March 31, 2023

3. Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in legal bankruptcy, virtual bankruptcy, possible bankruptcy, and inneed of special caution is calculated based on the amount of
claims minus the recoverable amount from collateral and guarantees.

Allowance coverage ratio for borrowers in need of caution but other than in need of special caution and normal borrowers is calculated based on the amount of claims.

A, HBR - RIFFC & Y BIRT SRS OREER VBB T 53 4R E,
EEHLTHEYET,



Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

4. F7/155 2 DR
(1) #ERIT Hi#E

4 . off-Balanced Credits
(1) The Bank of Yokohama,Ltd.
Non-Consolidated
@ The amounts of doubtful claims
or below, under the Financial
Revitalization Law

@ EREEUT (SMBLEEE) OffERS

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

As of April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 (A)-(B) As of
March 31, 2024 (A) Increase Amount off-balanced March 31, 2023(B)
Unrecoverable or valueless claims REBLEBEERV NS ICET B EHE 51.1 6.3 10.2 3.9 44.8
Doubtful claims feBR{EE 1115 (6.9) 28.1 35.1 118.5
3| Total Ast 162.7 (0.6) 383 39.0 163.4
@ Progress of Off-balancing @ F 715 2L DOREE (Unit: Billions of Yen)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024
4 || Final disposal of non-performing loan by liquidation EERMNE -
5| Final disposal of non-performing loan by restructuring BERNE -
6 Securitization EHERE b 14.7
7| Direct written-off B (4.4)
8] Other Zoft 28.7
9] | Collection / repayment, etc. [ER - REE 19.6
10 Improvement in debtors' business performance EnE 9.0
11| Total & &t 39.0

(2) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited
Non-Consolidated
@ The amounts of doubtful claims
or below, under the Financial
Revitalization Law

(2) REXRT Hik

O EREEUT (SMBEEEE) OfERS

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

As of April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 (A)-(B) As of
March 31, 2024 (A) Increase Amount off-balanced March 31, 2023(8)
12| | Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEMERVINSICET BlilE 13.9 (6.0) 11.8 17.9 19.9
13| | Doubtful claims fERRiElE 39.7 (4.7) 5.7 10.5 44.4
14 Total &t 53.6 (10.7) 17.6 28.4 64.4
@ Progress of Off-balancing @ F 7157 ZLDEHE (Unit: Billions of Yen)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024
15 | Final disposal of non-performing loan by liquidation TEERNIE -
16 | Final disposal of non-performing loan by restructuring BEANE -
17 | securitization HERBL 8.6
18 | Direct written-off EED -
19| Other Zofh 19.8
20] | Collection / repayment, etc. B - B 17.8
21 Improvement in debtors' business performance EnWE 1.9
22| Total & = 28.4
(3) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. (3) #RNRIT Hik
Non-Consolidated
@ The amounts of doubtful claims @ rEREEUT (ERMBEEEE) ORERS
or below, under the Financial
Revitalization Law (Unit: Billions of Yen)
ot April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 (A)-(8) As of
March 31, 2024 (A) Increase Amount off-balanced March 31,2023(8)
23] | Unrecoverable or valueless claims WEBEEERV IO ICET B8 2.6 0.7 11 0.4 1.9
24| | Doubtful claims febRiEiE 10.5 5.9 7.1 1.2 4.6
25 Total Ast 13.2 6.6 83 17 6.6
@ Progress of Off-balancing @ F 715 2L DOREE (Unit: Billions of Yen)
For the year ended
March 31, 2024
26 || Final disposal of non-performing loan by liquidation EERMNE 0.0
27| Final disposal of non-performing loan by restructuring BEINE -
28 | securitization EHER B b 0.5
29| Direct written-off TE (0.2)
30| other Z ot 1.4
31| | Collection / repayment, etc. [ER - REE 1.4
32 Improvement in debtors' business performance EnE 0.0
33| Total A & 17
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5. Loan Portfolio, etc. Information

(1) Classification of loans by type of industry

5. EEREHIKAE
(1) HERES

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

Unit: Millions of Yen)

[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited

[3174%H]

As of March 31,

As of March 31,

As of March 31,

and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] 2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022(C)

Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) EA (B 3 ERSREG | #IE 5) 16,537,568 427,648 16,109,920 733,039 15,376,881
Manufacturing DS 1,214,878 58,423 1,156,455 72,967 1,083,488
Agriculture and forestry BE ME 4,853 (433) 5,286 243 5,043
Fishery p-ES 6,584 370 6,214 379 5,835
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel S, HAZE. BFlRIE 3,639 702 2,937 (2) 2,939
Construction R 408,634 18,008 390,626 5,036 385,590
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - HR - BG-GB 172,600 9,072 163,528 12,467 151,061
IT and telecommunication BB 177,881 30,067 147,814 2,700 145,114
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 359,846 2,456 357,390 1,367 356,023
Wholesale and retail EIFEHE, NFEE 1,165,038 (10,721) 1,175,759 50,093 1,125,666
Finance and insurance SRE. RRE 596,880 30,745 566,135 59,786 506,349
Real estate and goods rental and leasing THEX. VREEE 5,068,983 184,347 4,884,636 368,733 4,515,903
Other services ZOMOBREY —ERE 1,370,975 29,985 1,340,990 (20,540) 1,361,530
Local governments HFAEFE 465,087 (6,942) 472,029 (10,681) 482,710
Others Z Dt 5,521,685 81,571 5,440,114 190,491 5,249,623
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account B RO E R AR B E 5 151,922 33,379 118,543 35,392 83,151
Total At 16,689,490 461,026 16,228,464 768,432 15,460,032
Unit: Millions of Yen)

N S As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,

[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated] [BERERIT HiF] 2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(8) (®)-(C) 2022(C)

Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) 7 (B < F BRI RS | #)E 5) 14,461,072 413,642 14,047,430 676,188 13,371,242
Manufacturing BUEEE 1,075,496 55,818 1,019,678 68,940 950,738
Agriculture and forestry BE ME 2,980 (400) 3,380 209 3,171
Fishery 6,395 191 6,204 381 5,823
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel S, REE. DARIE 3,262 663 2,599 19 2,580
Construction B 254,659 18,111 236,548 5,929 230,619
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply TR - AR - BMHE - B 155,682 6,022 149,660 12,665 136,995
IT and telecommunication 1EBEE 116,708 29,439 87,269 2,779 84,490
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 311,755 5,979 305,776 3,265 302,511
Wholesale and retail HITEEE, /TR 925,807 (10,720)| 936,527 48,579 887,948
Finance and insurance SR, REE 489,101 30,402 458,699 61,148 397,551
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEEE, YRESE 4,225,443 143,727 4,081,716 274,751 3,806,965
Other services ZDMOEEY — R 1,116,383 39,326 1,077,057 (6,159) 1,083,216
Local governments HAAHEEE 437,712 (1,646) 439,358 (4,811) 444,169
Others Z DAt 5,339,685 96,732 5,242,953 208,494 5,034,459
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account B ORI E PR REG | B E 5 151,922 33,379 118,543 35,392 83,151
Total o 14,612,994 447,020 14,165,974 711,581 13,454,393
Unit: Millions of Yen)

[The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated] (B FRIT Bk As O; ggz;/c:; 3, (AB) As O; 0'\2;:; 3, ®)-0) As O; 0'\2;:?; 3,
Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) 7 (B < F BRI RIERS | #)E 5) 1,670,578 6,219 1,664,359 41,812 1,622,547
Manufacturing BUEEE 116,756 2,181 114,575 5,490 109,085
Agriculture and forestry B ME 1,407 4 1,403 (24) 1,427
Fishery - E 179 179 - - -
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel ShEE. WA, BRI 331 43 288 ) 290
Construction B 98,621 (2,391) 101,012 (3,552) 104,564
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - AR - BMG - GBS 16,283 2,789 13,494 (17) 13,511
IT and telecommunication 1EMEE 57,762 705 57,057 (113) 57,170
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 36,532 (2,565) 39,097 (331) 39,428
Wholesale and retail JIERE NI 198,425 75 198,350 (47) 198,397
Finance and insurance SR, REBRE 99,315 311 99,004 (4,269) 103,273
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEEE, YRESE 714,985 35,172 679,813 81,380 598,433
Other services ZOMOEES — % 211,408 (10,528) 221,936 (13,834) 235,770
Local governments HAAHEEE 24,401 (4,630) 29,031 (5,090) 34,121
Others Z DAt 94,168 (15,124) 109,292 (17,779) 127,071
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BHN R U E RS RES B E S - - - - -
Total o 1,670,578 6,219 1,664,359 41,812 1,622,547
Unit: Millions of Yen)

[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [#hZR)11$R1T HF] As o;[l)\gz;;f; 3, (AB) As O;gg;:; 31, ®)-0) As O;gg;?; 31,
Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) | | B/ (B <5 EBEE RIS 12 5) 405,917 7,787 398,130 15,039 383,091
Manufacturing BUEEE 22,625 425 22,200 (1,463) 23,663
Agriculture and forestry B MKE 466 (36) 502 59 443
Fishery - E 9 (1) 10 (2) 12
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel ShEE. WAE. WRRIE 45 (4) 49 (19) 68
Construction B 55,353 2,288 53,065 2,659 50,406
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - AR - BMG - GBS 634 261 373 (182) 555
IT and telecommunication 1EBEE 3,411 (77) 3,488 36 3,452
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 11,558 (958) 12,516 (1,567) 14,083
Wholesale and retail JIERE NI 40,805 (76) 40,881 1,561 39,320
Finance and insurance SR, REE 8,463 32 8,431 2,907 5,524
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEEE, YRESE 128,554 5,449 123,105 12,600 110,505
Other services ZDMOEEY —ERE 43,183 1,187 41,996 (547) 42,543
Local governments HAAHEEE 2,973 (666) 3,639 (780) 4,419
Others Zot 87,831 37) 87,868 (223) 88,091
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BHN R OB E RS RES B E S - - - - -
Total o 405,917 7,787 398,130 15,039 383,091
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(2) Classification of claims disclosed under the Financial

Revitalization Law (Risk Managed Loans under the Banking Law) by

type of industry

(2) s@EHISMBEZMTRE (V27 EE2MHE)

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited _ As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined] (3fras] 2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (B)-(C) 2022(C)
Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) ERN FR<EIE MES | #hE5) 239,741 (13,830)] 253,571 5,074 248,497
Manufacturing oGS 43,096 (1,945)| 45,041 14,409 30,632
Agriculture and forestry B¥E HE 187 70 117 (128) 245
Fishery p-E 460 460 - - -
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel SR, BREFE. BARERE 325 45 280 0 280
Construction BEE 14,139 (645)) 14,784 1,779 13,005
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - HR - BHE - KEE 479 349 130 (17) 147
IT and telecommunication EBIEEE 5,399 566 4,833 (539) 5,372
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 9,105 3,566 5,539 1,059 4,480
Wholesale and retail JIDE N E S 41,250 840 40,410 1,348 39,062
Finance and insurance R, R 694 (59)] 753 (359) 1,112
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEBEE YWREEE 31,813 (15,072)] 46,885 (2,702) 49,587
Other services ZOHOEBY —E X% 52,358 (2,672)| 55,030 (7,173) 62,203
Local governments HH A FEFEF - - - - -
Others Z Dty 40,430 667 39,763 (2,604) 42,367
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BH R U - - - - -
Total G 239,741 (13,830)] 253,571 5,074 248,497
Note: Claims in need of special caution or below are classified. CE) EEREEATOEEEIRELTEY 7.
(Unit: Millions of Yen)
N — As of March 31, As of March 31, As of March 31,
[The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated] [HERERIT B1K) 2024(8) (A-(B) 2023(8) (B0 2022(0)
Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) ERN (B < HRIERESRES | #EH) 171,889 (6,052)| 177,941 10,849 167,092
Manufacturing DS 36,080 (2,356)| 38,436 15,673 22,763
Agriculture and forestry B¥E HE 25 16 9 (110) 119
Fishery mE 460 460 - - -
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel SE¥E. RAE., DRI - - - - -
Construction BEE 9,127 (248) 9,375 1,935 7,440
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - HR - BHE - KEE 362 362 - - -
IT and telecommunication EBIE 1,775 746 1,029 (278) 1,307
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 7,055 3,731 3,324 659 2,665
Wholesale and retail JIDE N E S 26,447 251 26,196 3,230 22,966
Finance and insurance SR, R 429 (12)] 440 (425) 865
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEBEE YREEE 22,017 (5,904)| 27,921 (1,595) 29,516
Other services ZOHOEBY —E X% 31,103 (3,623)| 34,726 (6,723) 41,449
Local governments HH N FEFEF - - - - -
Others Z Dty 37,006 527 36,479 (1,520) 37,999
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BH R U E PR SRR | B E 5 - - - - -
Total G 171,889 (6,052)| 177,941 10,849 167,092
Note: Claims in need of special caution or below are classified. CE) EEREEATOEEEIRELTEY 7.
(Unit: Millions of Yen)
[The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated] (3R B &RIT HiF] As o;;\gz[;}; 3L (A-(B) As 0;0’\2:;;}; 3L (B0 As 0;(;\2;3 3L
Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) B (5 < HRIEREREG | BIES) 53,666 (14,542)] 68,208 (6,286) 74,494
Manufacturing g 5,721 (498)) 6,219 66 6,153
Agriculture and forestry BE MKE 161 54 107 (18) 125
Fishery BE - - - - -
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel SLEE. RAE. BIRIE 280 0 280 0 280
Construction EHES 3,185 (1,453)| 4,638 (134) 4,772
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply BR - HR - BHE - KEE 117 (13)] 130 (17) 147
IT and telecommunication EHRE 3,454 (304) 3,758 (276) 4,034
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 1,229 (430)) 1,659 (126) 1,785
Wholesale and retail HIFEHE, INFTHE 12,344 (1,265)| 13,609 (2,068) 15,677
Finance and insurance R, RIEE 265 (47) 312 66 246
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TBHEEX YWRESE 7,715 (8,849)| 16,564 (1,629) 18,193
Other services ZOMBOFREY —ERE 17,249 (1,553)| 18,802 (1,163) 19,965
Local governments A RHEEE - - - - -
Others Z 0t 1,942 (183)) 2,125 (988) 3,113
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BB ORI - - - - -
Total 53,666 (14,542)] 68,208 (6,286) 74,494

CE) 1LEEREEUTOBEEHRELTHYET,
2 HAXRTIE, BHEEEHNERELTHY FLAN. LRI RELABEOSETRRLTEYET.

Notes: 1. Claims in need of special caution or below are classified.
2 The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited does not apply partial direct written-off.
The above figures are presented if The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited had applied the partial direct written-off.
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(Unit: Millions of Yen)

[THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated] [35=)I18R1T Hik] As O;Oszl[:\r)‘ 3L (A-(B) As oguMz:::)‘ 3L ®)-(0) As O;JMZZZE:‘ 3L

Domestic offices (excluding loans in offshore market account) ERN (B < HRIERESRES | #EH) 14,185 6,764 7,421 511 6,910
Manufacturing e 1,294 909 385 (1,330) 1,715
Agriculture and forestry B¥E HE 0 0 - - -
Fishery mE - - - - -
Mining and quarrying of stone and gravel SE¥E. RAE. DRI 45 45 - - -
Construction B 1,826 1,056 770 (23) 793
Electric power, gas, heat supply and water supply B HZ - - - - - -

IT and telecommunication EEREEE 170 125 45 15 30
Transport and postal activities B, BEE 821 267 554 525 29
Wholesale and retail JIDE N E S 2,457 1,853 604 185 419
Finance and insurance DR, REE - - - - -
Real estate and goods rental and leasing TEBEE YWREEE 2,080 (319) 2,399 521 1,878
Other services ZOHOEBY —E X% 4,005 2,504 1,501 713 788
Local governments HH N FEFEF - - - - -
Others Z Dty 1,481 323 1,158 (96) 1,254
Overseas offices and loans in offshore market account BH R U E PR SRR | B E 5 - - - - -
Total G 14,185 6,764 7,421 511 6,910

Note: Claims in need of special caution or below are classified.

) BEREENTOEEERRELTHYET,
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Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

6 .Loans Information 6. RHEOERR
(1) Balances of Loans (All branches) (1) BHEOXE « F& (&%) For the year ended (Unit: Billions of Yen)
March 31, 2024(A) (AME) March 31, 2023(8) B0 March 31, 2022(C)
(Outstanding balance)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, (K®)31TEE 16,689.4 461.0 16,228.4 768.4 15,460.0
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated HRIRIT B 14,612.9 447.0 14,165.9 7115 13,454.3
The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated RAXIRT HiK 1,670.5 6.2 1,664.3 41.8 1,622.5
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated ME)RIT BK 405.9 7.7 398.1 15.0 383.0|
(Average balance)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, (F5%)3TEH 16,474.2 666.9 15,807.2 1,047.8 14,759.3
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated HRIRIT B 14,417.1 609.9 13,807.1 1,047.1 12,760.0)
The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated RAXIRT HiK 1,655.1 47.5 1,607.6 (5.5) 1,613.2
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated ME)IERIT BK 401.9 9.4 392.4 6.3 386.1
@er of Loans [outstanding balance) and (2) BHENR GRR) (SHIEBSBDEISE LR ERES) RUSNESRHEE
Ratio of loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc.
Domestic branches (excluding loans in offshore market account) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
@ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, D3 FAE As of As of As of
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Total A |& & A 16,537.5 427.6 16,109.9 733.0 15,376.8
Loans to large and medium-sized businesses KRPBEERITEH 2,299.2 69.8 2,229.3 193.1 2,036.2
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc. B RSN B 13,258.8 485.2 12,773.5 656.6 12,116.9
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses fNERTES 6,490.4 277.7 6,212.7 390.6 5,822.0
Loans to individuals BEARITES 6,768.3 207.5 6,560.8 266.0 6,294.8
Residential loans FERO—> 6,244.4 195.6 6,048.8 258.9 5,789.8
Housing loans FEA—Y 4,1135 127.5 3,986.0 188.4 3,797.5
Apartment loans Fii—kao—> 2,130.9 68.1 2,062.8 70.4 1,992.3
Other individual loans Zofton—r 523.8 11.8 512.0 7.0 504.9
Public sectors AEEITEH 979.4 (127.4), 1,106.9 (116.8) 1,223.7
I Ratio of loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc.(%) B/A|¢I]\£$%§Hitt$(%) B+A| 80.1 0.9 I 79.2 | 0.5 | 78.7 I
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
. = As of As of
@ The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated OERBAT it March/;sltjzou(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(8) (B)-C) March 31, 2022(C)
Total A |& & A 14,461.0 413.6 14,047.4 676.1 13,371.2
Loans to large and medium-sized businesses KPBEERITEH 2,113.8 74.1 2,039.6 187.6 1,851.9
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc. B NSRS B 11,395.0 461.6 10,933.4 599.4 10,334.0
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses N ERTEE 5,002.1 275.6 4,726.4 336.6 4,389.8
Loans to individuals BARGEH 6,392.9 185.9 6,207.0 262.8 5,944.1
Residential loans FERO—> 5,888.8 173.9 5,714.9 255.3 5,459.5
Housing loans FEO—> 3,957.1 139.0 3,818.0 201.3 3,616.6
Apartment loans Fii—kO—2 1,931.7 34.8 1,896.8 539 1,842.8
Other individual loans Zotthon—y 504.1 12.0 492.0 7.4 484.5
Public sectors AHETES 952.1 (122.1) 1,074.2 (110.9) 1,185.2
I Ratio of loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc.(%) B/A|¢/l\ﬁ-_\§%gfﬁtt$(%) B+AI 78.7 0.9 I 77.8 | 0.6 | 77.2 I
(Unit: Billions of Yen
@ The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated QRBAKBIT HiF MarchA;ltj;OM(A) (A)-@) Marchgsl,O;OB(B) B0 Marchgsl,ozozz(c)
Total A |& & A 1,670.5 6.2 1,664.3 418 1,622.5
Loans to large and medium-sized businesses Kep B ER T EH 168.5 (2.6)] 171.1 4.9 166.1
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc. B FUNTES=S= 4] B 1,477.6 13.4 1,464.2 41.9 1,422.2
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses N ERGTES 1,190.1 (8.1) 1,198.2 38.5 1,159.6
Loans to individuals B AR T EH 287.5 21.5 265.9 3.4 262.5
Residential loans EERA— 279.9 22.4 257.4 4.4 253.0
Housing loans FE0—y 85.6 (11.8) 97.5 (12.7) 110.3
Apartment loans FA—kO—> 194.2 34.2 159.9 17.1 142.7
Other individual loans Zotton—2 7.5 (0.8)] 8.4 (1.0) 9.4
Public sectors AN T EH 24.4 (4.6)] 29.0 (5.0) 34.1
I Ratio of loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc.(%) B/A|q’/l‘ﬁ§:’?ﬁn‘iﬁt$l%) B+AI 88.4 0.5 I 87.9 I 0.3 | 87.6 I
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
- As of As of
@ THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated @tR)IBIT Bk MarchAsslf);oz a(a) (A-B) March 31, 2023(8) B0 March 31, 2022(C)
Total A |& B A 405.9 7.7 398.1 15.0 383.0
Loans to large and medium-sized businesses KPBEERITEH 16.8 (1.7)] 18.6 0.5 18.0
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc. B LN = ] B 386.0 10.1 375.8 15.2 360.6
Loans to small and medium-sized businesses /R E 298.2 10.2 288.0 15.4 272.5
Loans to individuals BARITEH 87.8 (0.0)| 87.8 (0.2) 88.0
Residential loans FERO—> 75.6 (0.7) 76.3 (0.8) 77.2
Housing loans FEOo—> 70.6 0.2 70.4 (0.1) 70.5
Apartment loans Fii—bO—> 4.9 (1.0) 5.9 (0.6) 6.6
Other individual loans OO —2 12.1 0.7 11.4 0.6 10.8
Public sectors AHEETES 2.9 (0.6) 3.6 (0.7) 4.4
52| Ratio of loans to small and medium-sized businesses, etc.(%) B/A|¢/l\ﬁ-_\§%gfﬁtt$(%) B+A| 95.1 0.7 I 94.4 0.3 | 94.1 I
(8) Loans to certain areas (3) HgRIEHERS
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Y As of As of As of
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) (8)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Loans to Asian countries TOTRATEEY 163.9 17.5 146.4 27.1 119.3
| Of which, risk managed loans LR EREE 0.7 0.6 0.0 0.0 -
Loans to Latin America FEKAEITE T 160.2 375 122.7 57.3 65.3
| Of which, risk managed loans S5 REEEE 3.4 3.4 - - -
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7 . Deposits Information
(1) Balances of deposits (All branches)

7. BEO%E

(1) BEDKE - F& (25

For the year ended

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(Unit: Billions of Yen)

March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024(A) (A)-(B) 2023(B) (8)-(Q) 2022(C)
(Outstanding balance)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, (%) 31168 20,037.1 56.0 19,981.1 381.1 19,599.9
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated TEEEIRT BIA 17,971.6 137.4 17,834.2 515.8 17,318.4
The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated HAARRIT BIE 1,593.8 (79.3) 1,673.1 (127.3) 1,800.5
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated RRJISRTT Bk 471.6 (2.0) 473.6 (7.3) 480.9
(Average balance)
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. , The Higashi-Nippon Bank, (F3%) 31768 19,575.6 24.9 19,550.6 947.1 18,603.5
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined
The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated TR RT BIR 17,461.2 109.5 17,351.7 1,060.3 16,291.3
The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated HAARRIT BE 1,634.6 (74.0) 1,708.7 (104.1) 1,812.8
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated FRRJISRTT Bk 479.7 (10.5) 490.2 (9.1) 499.3
(2) Breakdown of depositors' categories(Outstanding balance) (2) EeENESES KK (GSHIERSRENGIEE %< ERES)
Domestic branches (excluding deposits in offshore market account) (Unit: Billions of Yen)
. - As of As of As of
®'T.he Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The ngashl-Nlp'pon Bank, D35aE March 31, e March 31, o0 March 31,
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined 2024(A) 2023(8) 2022(C)
Individual fBA 13,527.6 189.3 13,338.3 294.5 13,043.7
Of which, liquid deposits J BIRENE 10,791.6 352.5 10,439.1 460.6 9,978.5
Of which, fixed deposits S b EE 2,714.3 (164.4) 2,878.7 (156.9) 3,035.7
Corporate EAN 4,653.1 169.5 4,483.5 68.7 4,414.8
Local Public NG 1,428.9 (303.2) 1,732.1 (10.4) 1,742.6
Financial institutions &Rl 331.1 45.7 285.4 (4.4) 289.8
Total &5t 19,940.9 101.4 19,839.4 348.3 19,491.1
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
(@The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated ORBEERIT ik March 31, (A)-(B) March 31, B0 March 31,
2024(A) 2023(B) 2022(C)
Individual fBA 12,379.9 245.1 12,134.7 416.4 11,718.3
Of which, liquid deposits J BIRENE 10,091.2 354.2 9,736.9 487.0 9,249.9
Of which, fixed deposits S b EME 2,267.5 (110.2) 2,377.8 (61.5) 2,439.3
Corporate EA 3,827.1 196.5 3,630.5 85.4 3,545.1
Local Public NG 1,393.3 (299.2) 1,692.5 (5.2) 1,697.7
Financial institutions &Rl 275.0 40.2 234.7 (13.5) 248.3
Total G 17,875.4 182.7 17,692.6 483.0 17,209.5
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
@The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated  |®3 HAR{T Bk March 31, (AL(B) March 31, (B1Q) March 31,
2024(A) 2023(B) 2022(C)
Individual fBA 809.0 (51.7) 860.7 (114.9) 975.7
Of which, liquid deposits D BIRENIE 494.0 (9.9) 503.9 (32.6) 536.5
Of which, fixed deposits S LEME 3145 (41.8) 356.3 (82.3) 438.7
Corporate EA 693.7 (29.2) 722.9 (16.4) 739.4
Local Public RNE 35.3 (3.9) 39.3 (5.0) 44.3
Financial institutions &Rl 55.7 5.6 50.1 9.1 41.0
Total &5t 1,593.8 (79.3) 1,673.1 (127.3) 1,800.5
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
@THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated @mz)IRIT HiF March 31, (AME) March 31, B0 March 31,
2024(A) 2023(B) 2022(C)
Individual fBA 338.6 (4.1) 342.8 (6.9) 349.7
Of which, liquid deposits 3 BIRENE 206.3 8.1 198.2 6.2 192.0
Of which, fixed deposits S LIEME 132.2 (12.2) 144.5 (13.0) 157.5
Corporate EAN 132.2 2.2 130.0 (0.2) 130.2
Local Public NE 0.2 (0.0) 0.3 (0.1) 0.4
Financial institutions et 0.4 (0.0) 0.4 (0.0) 0.4
Total G 471.6 (2.0) 473.6 (7.3) 480.9
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8. Investment Products for Individuals

8. AR RERER

Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(1) Group Total (The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. ,The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited, (1) Fn—7A5 (3TAE+EIRT TIEH)
THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. and Hamagin Tokai Tokyo Securities Co.,Ltd. Combined) T
(Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023(8) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
(e st vokomera e om o AR EAET 2,240.9 191.5 2,049.4 (6.4) 2,055.8
Limited and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined) (3178%) ’ ’ ’
Investment products for individuals ERT T AEHHH D
A A 561.4 113.8 447.6 7.3 440.3
Jotal batance of investment products BABRRRERS 2,802.3 305.3 2,497.0 0.8 2,496.1
Total individual deposit assets (3+10) BARITHY HEGH (3110 16,310.7 494.0 15,816.7 304.4 15,512.2
(2) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank,Limited (2) 3178
and THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Combined (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023(B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Investment trusts (Including fund wrap) BWEEE (8GN 397 ) 733.1 119.1 614.0 21.9 592.0
Insurance & 1,450.4 74.5 1,375.9 (15.0) 1,390.9
Foreign currency deposits HETES 19.2 0.5 18.7 (90) 27.7
Public bonds AR 38.0 (2.6) 40.7 (4.3) 45.1
e muestment products BAGI R TAR 2,240.9 1915 2,049.4 (6.4) 2,055.8
Individual deposits (deposits in yen) BATS (i) 13,508.3 188.7 13,319.6 303.5 13,016.0
Total individual deposit assets BEABTY EEAT 15,749.3 380.2 15,369.0 297.1 15,071.9
(3)The Bank of Yokot Ltd. Non-Consolidated (3) BERIRIT HF (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(8) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Investment trusts (Including fund wrap) BWEEE (8GN 397 ) 704.4 118.7 585.7 27.6 558.0
Insurance & 1,332.6 70.7 1,261.9 (17.1) 1,279.1
Foreign currency deposits HETES 19.0 0.6 18.4 (89) 27.3
Public bonds EES 34.2 (17) 35.9 (34) 39.3
e f mvestment products BAGI SRR TA 2,090.4 188.4 1,902.0 (1.8) 1,903.9
Individual deposits (deposits in yen) BATS (FHHHE) 12,360.9 244.5 12,116.3 425.4 11,690.9
Total individual deposit assets BARIITEY BEAT 14,451.4 432.9 14,018.4 423.5 13,594.8
(4) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated (4) RAFRIT EiF (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(B) March 31, 2023(B) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Investment trusts REER 17.2 (01) 17.3 (70) 24.3
Insurance RIR 75.5 (39) 79.4 (47) 84.2
Foreign currency deposits HNiaES 0.2 (OO) 0.2 0.0 0.2
Public bonds BIE 3.6 (10) 4.6 (09) 5.6
o e of Ivestment products BAG SRR BATH 96.5 (5.1) 101.7 (12.7) 114.4
Individual deposits (deposits in yen) BARR (RHERE) 808.8 (51.7) 860.5 (114.9) 975.4
Total individual deposit assets BABGEY BEST 905.4 (568) 962.3 (1276) 1,089.9
(5) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-Consolidated (5) #INIBIT Bk (Unit: Billions of Yen)
As of As of As of
March 31, 2024(A) (A)-(8) March 31, 2023(8) (B)-(C) March 31, 2022(C)
Investment trusts #EER 11.4 0.5 10.9 1.3 9.6
Insurance RE 42.2 7.7 34.4 6.8 27.6
Foreign currency deposits NERE 0.0 (OO) 0.0 (00) 0.1
Public bonds EES 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
::rt ?ﬁ:iavliznu::f mvestment products BABREDEIAT 53.8 8.3 45.5 8.1 37.4
Individual deposits (deposits in yen) BATS (MEER) 338.6 (4.1) 342.7 (6.8) 349.6
Total individual deposit assets BARIITEY BEAT 3925 4.1 388.3 1.2 387.1
(Reference) Sales amount of investment products N apE
for individuals (B8%) BAARRERERIRTHE
< The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., The Higashi-Nippon Bank,Limited <3fTRHE>
and THE K BANK, LTD. C ined > For the year ended (Unit: Billions of Yen)
March 31, W-®) March 31, March 31,
— A-(B —— ——
2060 ohama Higashi- T )\ \aGAWA 2056 7 s onama Figashi- T\ NaGawa 2020 7 ohama Figashi- T\ NaGawa
Nippon Nippon Nippon
Sales amount of Investment I
trusts A | 153.7 150.4 0.0 3.2| 239 1298 1271 0.1 25| 170.6| 165.5 1.1 3.9
(Including fund wrap)
Sales amount of Insurance RIRFRFE 153.9 146.4 0.4 7.0| 109 142.9 136.0 0.9 6.0 140.0 132.7 2.8 4.3




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)
X Reference
(1) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

@Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of As of
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Assets :
Cash and due from banks 6,331,196 3,992,990
Call loans 268,146 223,629
Monetary claims bought 19,871 27,451
Trading assets 3,266 1,730
Securities 2,530,882 2,510,721
Loans and bills discounted 14,165,974 14,612,994
Foreign exchanges 23,195 22,723
Other assets 177,210 251,502
Tangible fixed assets 141,215 142,690
Intangible fixed assets 14,273 15,731
Prepaid pension cost 35,977 38,037
Deferred tax assets 23,296 —
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 30,690 32,783
Allowance for loan losses (65,578) (67,815)
Total assets 23,699,620 21,805,172
Liabilities :
Deposits 17,834,262 17,971,667
Negotiable certificates of deposit 247,850 204,950
Call money 1,950,420 197,080
Payables under repurchase agreements 66,194 115,423
Payables under securities lending transactions 161,689 76,599
Trading liabilities 52 12
Borrowed money 2,192,218 1,984,154
Foreign exchanges 541 836
Due to trust account 34,603 41,729
Other liabilities 185,246 102,291
Income taxes payable 11,818 7,301
Asset retirement obligations 91 —
Other 173,336 94,989
Provision for bonuses 3,689 3,688
Provision for directors' bonuses 22 23
Provision for share-based compensation 157 174
Provision for reimbursement of deposits 1,772 1,831
Provision for contingent losses 507 638
Deferred tax liabilities — 4,091
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 16,270 16,256
Acceptances and guarantees 30,690 32,783
Total liabilities 22,726,189 20,754,236
Net assets :
Capital stock 215,628 215,628
Capital surplus 177,244 177,244
Legal capital surplus 177,244 177,244
Retained earnings 552,799 566,691
Legal retained earnings 38,384 38,384
Other retained earnings 514,414 528,307
Reserve for advanced depreciation of non-current assets 2,304 2,228
General reserve 118,234 118,234
Retained earnings brought forward 393,876 407,844
Total shareholders' equity 945,672 959,564
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities (12,059) 54,440
Deferred gains or losses on hedges 3,457 549
Revaluation reserve for land 36,360 36,381
Total valuation and translation adjustments 27,759 91,371
Total net assets 973,431 1,050,935
Total liabilities and net assets 23,699,620 21,805,172




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(1) The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

(@Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

Ordinary income 244,959 277,959
Interest income 175,248 210,768
Of which, interest on loans and bills discounted 136,383 157,708

Of which, interest and dividends on securities 26,521 36,653
Trust fees 266 278
Fees and commissions 57,006 57,894
Trading income 19 35
Other ordinary income 5,884 5,427
Other income 6,535 3,555
Ordinary expenses 180,334 216,600
Interest expenses 29,052 53,824
Of which, interest on deposits 10,676 19,468
Fees and commissions payments 17,443 18,916
Trading expenses 15 19
Other ordinary expenses 18,846 30,532
General and administrative expenses 99,884 100,900
Other expenses 15,092 12,406
Ordinary profit 64,624 61,359
Extraordinary income 2,355 0
Gain on disposal of non-current assets 200 0
Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust 2,154 —
Extraordinary losses 1,698 1,438
Loss on disposal of non-current assets 1,698 1,311
Impairment loss — 126
Income before income taxes 65,281 59,922
Income taxes-current 21,567 18,205
Income taxes-deferred (2,442) (502)
Total income taxes 19,124 17,702
Net income 46,156 42,219




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(2) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

@Non-ConsoIidated Balance Sheets
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of As of
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Assets :
Cash and due from banks 98,120 109,492
Securities 345,032 371,190
Loans and bills discounted 1,664,359 1,670,578
Foreign exchanges 2,129 1,962
Other assets 15,058 16,835
Tangible fixed assets 25,293 24,751
Intangible fixed assets 2,677 2,585
Prepaid pension cost 3,882 5,053
Deferred tax assets 5,907 —
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 1,449 1,613
Allowance for loan losses (17,002) (13,651)
Total assets 2,146,908 2,190,412
Liabilities :
Deposits 1,673,177 1,593,858
Negotiable certificates of deposit 110,400 203,000
Call money 208,000 210,000
Payables under securities lending transactions 1,970 3,881
Borrowed money 21,900 34,100
Foreign exchanges 12 34
Other liabilities 7,617 4,714
Income taxes payable 247 333
Other 7,369 4,381
Provision for bonuses 360 501
Provision for directors' bonuses 10 10
Provision for share-based compensation 33 61
Provision for reimbursement of deposits 457 433
Provision for contingent losses 1,209 844
Deferred tax liabilities — 773
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 2,551 2,551
Acceptances and guarantees 1,449 1,613
Total liabilities 2,029,149 2,056,380
Net assets :
Capital stock 38,300 38,300
Capital surplus 24,600 24,600
Legal capital surplus 24,600 24,600
Retained earnings 47,915 54,577
Legal retained earnings 1,904 1,904
Other retained earnings 46,010 52,673
Retained earnings brought forward 46,010 52,673
Total shareholders' equity 110,815 117,477
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 1,282 10,893
Revaluation reserve for land 5,660 5,660
Total valuation and translation adjustments 6,943 16,554
Total net assets 117,758 134,032
Total liabilities and net assets 2,146,908 2,190,412




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(2) The Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

@Non-ConsoIidated Statements of Income

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Ordinary income 30,350 30,352
Interest income 23,168 23,550
Of which, interest on loans and bills discounted 19,969 20,086
Of which, interest and dividends on securities 3,017 3,391
Fees and commissions 5,293 4,894
Other ordinary income 785 169
Other income 1,103 1,737
Ordinary expenses 20,676 20,894
Interest expenses 172 154
Of which, interest on deposits 133 120
Fees and commissions payments 1,148 1,071
Other ordinary expenses 516 947
General and administrative expenses 18,455 18,082
Other expenses 383 638
Ordinary profit 9,674 9,458
Extraordinary income 535 546
Gain on disposal of non-current assets 535 546
Extraordinary losses 1,331 182
Loss on disposal of non-current assets 353 148
Impairment loss 211 34
Loss on valuation of subsidiaries stocks 766 -
Income before income taxes 8,878 9,822
Income taxes-current (132) 497
Income taxes-deferred 2,656 2,662
Total income taxes 2,524 3,160
Net income 6,353 6,662




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(3) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated Financial Statements

@Non-ConsoIidated Balance Sheets
(Unit: Millions of Yen)

As of As of
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Assets :
Cash and due from banks 19,681 32,632
Monetary claims bought 82 81
Securities 97,939 80,381
Loans and bills discounted 398,130 405,917
Foreign exchanges 56 58
Other assets 5,849 6,210
Tangible fixed assets 4,070 3,937
Intangible fixed assets 27 —
Deferred tax assets 207 —
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 214 267
Allowance for loan losses (1,805) (3,699)
Total assets 524,454 525,785
Liabilities :
Deposits 473,679 471,631
Borrowed money 18,500 21,600
Other liabilities 2,721 1,268
Income taxes payable 370 47
Other 2,351 1,220
Provision for bonuses 129 132
Provision for retirement benefits 642 603
Provision for reimbursement of deposits 19 13
Deferred tax liabilities — 353
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 507 507
Acceptances and guarantees 214 267
Total liabilities 496,414 496,377
Net assets :
Capital stock 6,191 6,191
Capital surplus 5,101 5,101
Legal capital surplus 5,101 5,101
Retained earnings 14,799 15,057
Legal retained earnings 1,090 1,090
Other retained earnings 13,708 13,967
General reserve 6,492 6,492
Retained earnings brought forward 7,216 7,474
Treasury shares (62) —
Total shareholders' equity 26,028 26,350
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 1,035 2,082
Revaluation reserve for land 975 975
Total valuation and translation adjustments 2,011 3,058
Total net assets 28,040 29,408
Total liabilities and net assets 524,454 525,785




Concordia Financial Group, Ltd. (7186)

(3) THE KANAGAWA BANK, LTD. Non-consolidated Financial Statements

@Non-ConsoIidated Statements of Income

(Unit: Millions of Yen)

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Ordinary income 8,869 11,001
Interest income 7,163 7,334
Of which, interest on loans and bills discounted 6,497 6,680
Of which, interest and dividends on securities 598 613
Fees and commissions 1,372 1,437
Other ordinary income 120 99
Other income 212 2,129
Ordinary expenses 6,848 10,200
Interest expenses 93 67
Of which, interest on deposits 92 69
Fees and commissions payments 352 346
Other ordinary expenses 157 724
General and administrative expenses 5,685 6,685
Other expenses 559 2,376
Ordinary profit 2,020 800
Extraordinary losses 0 30
Loss on disposal of non-current assets 0 2
Impairment loss — 27
Income before income taxes 2,019 770
Income taxes-current 568 235
Income taxes-deferred (9) 84
Total income taxes 558 319
Net income 1,461 450






